ﬁ Entry 1 School Information

Created: 07/18/2016
Last updated: 08/01/2016

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of
the other tasks assigned to you by your authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing
this task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer or you may not be assigned the
correct tasks.
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a. SCHOOL NAME AND BEDS#

(Select name from the drop down menu)

JOHN V LINDSAY WILDCAT ACADEMY CS (NYC CHANCELLOR) 310200860819

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER

(For technical reasons, please re-select authorizer name from the drop down menu).

NYCDOE-Authorized Charter School

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION

NYC CSD 2

dl. SCHOOL INFORMATION

PRIMARY ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS

17 Battery Place,

1st Floor 212-209-6036 212-635-3874 rtabano@jviwildcat.
New York, NY org

10004

d2. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES

Contact Name Ronald Tabano
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Title CEOQO/Principal

Emergency Phone Number (###-###-####) _

e. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL)

www.jvliwildcat.org

f. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER

09/2000

g. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR INSTRUCTION

09/1993

hl. APPROVED SCHOOL MISSION (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized
schools only)

MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the John V. Lindsay Wildcat Academy Charter School (Wildcat) is to create and
maintain a community of learners that strives for individual excellence, success and high personal
values. Wildcat, as a Transfer High School, will effectively serve the educational needs of over-
aged, under-credited students 15 to 21 years of age in grades 9-12 who are at risk of personal
failure due to poor attendance, disruptive behavior, criminal activity and poor academic
achievement. Students in grades 9-12 will be served in ungraded classrooms by a staff that is
dedicated to continuous professional growth. The staff will maintain high expectations for all
students, will foster an educational environment that celebrates the richness and diversity of the
human experience and will demonstrate a commitment to meeting the diverse needs of their
students through the use of innovative instructional techniques and approaches. The Wildcat
Academy staff will work collaboratively with colleagues, students, parents, and the community, to

support student achievement implementing strategies which support the NYSED Race to The Top
initiative.

h2. KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized
schools only)
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KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Brief description)

Variable 1

Variable 2

Variable 3

Variable 4

Variable 5

Variable 6

Variable 7

Standards-Based Curriculum: Each core subject
offered by John V. Lindsay Wildcat Academy Charter
School (Wildcat Academy) has an approved
curriculum that is aligned to state learning standards
and performance indicators. All of Wildcat
Academy'’s core curricula are based on NYS
curriculum guidelines as well as core curricula and
core curricula guidelines produced by NYC DOE and
NYSED. Wildcat Academy core curricula are reviewed
annually and adjustments are made as required.

Internship Program: All students participate in an
internship program that allows students to be active
and work cooperatively while learning employment
skills. Aside from the socialization aspect of
internships, students are taught skills with future
jobs in mind. Vocational education classes such as
horticulture, construction, culinary arts, and graphic
arts reinforce practical experience in various
businesses and schools throughout the city.

Targeted Instruction: Based on students’
Individualized Education Programs (IEPs), test scores
and classroom data, struggling students receive
targeted instruction and service from the school’s
academic support staff. These services are
integrated with and complement the school’s mental
health and counseling services.

Mental Health and Counseling Services: Staff
psychologist and social workers are available to all
students. Services include individual/group therapy
for students; staff consultation and employee
assistance; parent counseling; as well as liaison and
referral to outside agencies providing psychological
and social services. These services are integrated
with and complement the school’s targeted
academic instruction.

Excellent Teaching and Teacher Support: Wildcat
Academy teachers are highly qualified and
experienced. Wildcat Academy has in place a robust
staff development plan, which includes teacher-
driven development as well as the support of outside
consultants.

Sports, Physical Education, and Fitness: Wildcat
Academy offers PSAL Girls and Boys Basketball and
co-ed Softball in addition to physical education
classes. Additionally, students participate in the
Presidential Youth Fitness Program.

(No response)
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Variable 8 (No response)
Variable 9 (No response)

Variable 10 (No response)

i. TOTAL ENROLLMENT ON JUNE 30, 2016

489

j- GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2015-16
Check all that apply

Grades Served 9,10, 11,12

k1. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR EDUCATIONAL
MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION?

No

Page 2

11. FACILITIES

Does the school maintain or operate multiple sites?

Yes, 2 sites

12. SCHOOL SITES

Please list the sites where the school will operate for the upcoming school year.

Physical Phone District/CSD Grades School at Full  Facilities
Address Number Served at Capacity at Agreement
Site Site
17 Battery
i Place, 1st
Site 1 (same Floor 212-200-
as primary 6006 CSD 2 11-12 Yes Rent/Lease
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site) New York, NY

10004

1239

Lafayette

ite 2
Site Floor

Bronx,
10474

Site 3

Ave., 3rd 212-209-

6119
NY

CSD 7

9-1

o

Yes

I12a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1.

School Leader

Operational Leader

Compliance
Contact

Complaint Contact

Name

Ronald Tabano

Cecilia Sakosky

Christopher Kim

Ronald Tabano

Work Phone

Alternate Phone

1]

I3. Please provide the contact information for Site 2.

School Leader

Operational Leader

Compliance
Contact

Complaint Contact

Name

Hanifah Mitchell

Cecilia Sakosky

Christopher Kim

Hanifah Mitchell

Work Phone

1M1

Alternate Phone

m1l. Is the school or are the school sites co-located?

No

Page 3
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Rent/Lease

Email Address

Email Address



nl. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2015-16 school
year? (Please include approved or pending material and non-material charter
revisions).

No

o. Name and Position of Individual(s) Who Completed the 2015-16 Annual Report.

Christopher Kim

p. Our signatures below attest that all of the information contained herein is
truthful and accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all
aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws,
regulations, and rules. We understand that if any information in any part of this
report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute
grounds for the revocation of our charter. Check YES if you agree and then use
the mouse on your PC or the stylist on your mobile device to sign your name).

Responses Selected:

Yes

Signature, Head of Charter School

f@wﬂjm

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees
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\

Date

2016/07/19

Thank you.
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ﬁ Entry 2 Link

Last updated: 07/18/2016

Page 1
1. NEW YORK STATE REPORT CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link to the most recent New York State School Report
Card for the charter school (See https://reportcards.nysed.gov/).

(Charter schools completing year one will not yet have a School Report Card or link to one. Please
type "URL is not available" in the space provided).
https://data.nysed.qov/reportcard.php?
instid=800000047608&year=2015&createreport=1&allchecked=1&enrollment=1&freelunch=1&a

ttendance=1&suspensions=1&teacherqual=1&teacherturnover=1&staffcounts=1&hscompleters

=1&hsnoncompleters=1&postgradcompleters=1&naep=1&cohort=1&regents=1&rct=1&secondE
LA=1&secondMATH=1&unweighted=1&gradrate=1
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Created: 07/26/2016
Last updated: 11/01/2016
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Entry 3 Progress

PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS

The following tables reflect formatting in the online portal required for Board of Regents-authorized
charter schools and NYCDOE-authorized charter schools only. Schools should list Progress Toward
Charter Goals by August 1, 2016. If the goals are based on student performance data that the
school will not have access to before August 1, 2016 (e.g., the NYS Assessment results), explain
this in the "2015-2016 Progress Toward Attainment of Goal" column. The information can be
updated when available. Please complete and submit no later than November 1, 2016.

1. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

2015-16 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Goal 1

Academic Goal 2

Academic Student
Performance Goal

Regents AM Goal 1:

Each year 80% of
the students

who took the
NYSED ELA Regents
will have scored at
least a 65

Academic

Goal 2

Regents AM Goal 2:
Each year 80% of
the

students who took
the

NYSED Math
regents will

have scored at
least a 65

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress
Toward Attainment
of Goal

NYSED ELA Regents
pass rate

on the NYC DOE
ATS

NYSED Math
Regents pass rate
on the NYC DOE
ATS

1o0f14

Goal - Met, Partially
Met, or Not Met

Total = 78
76 or 97.4% scored
a 65 or higher

Goal met

Total = 56
49 or 87.5% scored
a 65 or higher.

Goal met

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts School Will
Take



Academic Goal 3

Academic Goal 4

Academic Goal 5

Academic Goal 6

Academic

Goal 3

Regents AM Goal 3:
Each year 80% of
the

students who took
the

NYSED Science
Regents

will have scored at
least a

65

Regents AM Goal
4a:

Eachyear 80% of
the students who
took the NYSED US
History Regents will
have scored

at least a 65

Regents AM Goal
4b:

Each year 80% of
the students who
took the NYSED
Global Regents will
have scored at
least a 65

Regents AM Goal 5:
Each year, 70% of
the students who
took the test in the
2010 9th grade
cohort will achieve
a 65 in at least two
Regents and a
score of

at least 55 on the
remaining Regents
in ELA, Math,
Science, History.

Regents AM Goal 6:
Each year, 70% of
the students who
took the test in the
2011 9th grade
cohort will achieve
a 65 in at least

NYSED Living
Envirnment
Regents pass rate
on the NYC DOE
ATS

NYSED US History
Regents pass rate
on the NYC DOE
ATS

NYSED Global
History Regents
pass rate on the
NYC DOE ATS

NYC DOE ATS

NYC DOE ATS

20f 14

Total = 80
73 or 91.3% scored
a 65 or higher.

Goal met

Total = 85
78 or 97.1% scored
a 65 or higher.

Goal met

Total = 67
57 or 85.1% scored
a 65 or higher.

Goal met

80%

Of the 22 students
in the school in the
2015- 16 SY from
2010 cohort, 10
have taken 3 or
more Regents (4
had IEPs) and 8 had
at

least two with
scores of 65 or
higher.

Goal met

80.9%

Of the 54 students
in the school in
the 2015-16 SY
from 2011 cohort,
21 have taken 3 or
more Regents (5



Academic Goal 7

Academic Goal 8

three Regents and
a score of

at least 55 on the
remaining Regents
in ELA, Math,
Science, History,
Global.

Regents AM Goal 7:
Each year, 70% of
the students who
took the test from
the 2012 9th grade
cohort will achieve
a 65

in at least four
Regents and a
score of at least 55
on the

remaining Regents
in ELA, Math,
Science, History,
Global

Regents AM Goal 8:
Each year, 70% of
students in the
2012 9th grade
cohort and later
who took the test

(excluding students

with IEPs) will have
scored at least 65

on the NYS Regents

examination in ELA

NYC DOE ATS

NYC DOE ATS

2. Do have more academic goals to add?

(No response)

with IEPS) with 17
passing with 3 or
more Regents with
a 65 or higher.

Goal met

84.6%

Of the 49 students
in the school in the
2015-16 SY from
2012 cohort, 26
have taken 3 or
more Regents (5
with IEPs) with 22
passing 3

or more Regents
with a 65 or higher.

Goal met

88.6%

Of the 44 students
in the school in the
2015- 16 SY from
the 2012 2013
cohorts who took
the ELA

exam, 39 passed
with a 65 or higher.

Goal met

2015-16 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Student
Performance Goal

Regents AM Goal 9:
Each year, 70% of
students in the
2012 9th grade

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress
Toward Attainment
of Goal

3of14

Goal - Met, Partially
Met, or Not Met

86.2%
Of the 29 students
in the school in the

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts School Will
Take



Academic Goal 9

Academic Goal 10

Academic Goal 11

cohort who took
the test (excluding
students with IEPs)
will have scored at
least 65 on the NYS
Regents
examination in
Math.

Regents AM Goal
10:

Each year, 70% of
students in the
2012 9th grade
cohort and later
who took the test
(excluding students
with IEPs) will have
scored at least 65
on the NYS Regents
examination in
Science.

Regents AM Goal
1lla:

Each year, 70% of
students in the
2012 9th grade
cohort and later
who took the test
(excluding students
with IEPs) will have
scored at least 65
on the NYS Regents
examination in US
History.

Regents AM Goal
11b:

Each year, 70% of
students in the
2011 9th grade
cohort and later
who took the

test (excluding
students with IEPs)
will have

scored at least 65
on the NYS Regents
examination in
Global.

RCT AM Goal 12:

NYC DOE ATS

NYC DOE ATS

NYC DOE ATS

NYC DOE ATS

4 0f14

2015-16 SY from
the 2012 2013
cohorts who took
the Math exam, 25
passed with a 65 or
higher.

Goal met

85.7%

Of the 21 students
in the school in the
2015-16 SY from
the 2012-2013
cohorts who took
the Science exam,
18 passed with a
65 or

higher.

Goal met

72.7%

Of the 22 students
in the school in the
2015-16 SY from
the 2012-2013
cohorts who took
the US

History exam, 16
passed with a 65 or
higher.

Goal met

82.1%

Of the 28 students
in the school in the
2015-16 SY from
the 2012-2013
cohorts who took
the Global exam,
23 passed with a
65 or higher.

Goal met



Academic Goal 12

Academic Goal 13

Academic Goal 14

Each year, 70% of
students who failed
the

Regents and are
eligible to take the
RCT’s

will pass in each
core area.

Regents CM Goal 1:
Annually, the
percent of students
passing the

ELA Regents
examination will
place the

School in the top
quarter of all
similar schools
based on the 9th
grade cohort for
students

enrolled as of
BEDS day.

Regents CM Goal 2:
Annually, the
percent of students
passing the
Mathematics
Regents
examination will
place the School in
the top

quarter of all
similar schools
based on the 9th
grade cohort for
students enrolled
as of

BEDS day.

GM1:

Annually, students
scoring below the
9th

grade level will

NYC DOE ATS

This data is taken
from the NYC
DOE Progress
Report which has
not been released
for Charter
Schools yet.

This data is taken
from the NYC
DOE Progress
Report which has
not been released
for Charter
Schools yet.
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83.3%

12 RCTs were
administered this
year with 10
passing

Wildcat students
placed in the top
quarter of all
similar schools.
NYC DOE Progress
Report and the
lowest scoring
schools from prior
years on the peer
horizon.

Wildcat students
placed in the top
quarter of all
similar schools.
NYC DOE Progress
Report and the
lowest scoring
schools from prior
years on the peer
horizon.

Unable to
determine at this
time. The latest
figure on from the
2012-2013
progress report
show we made goal
with 90% for
English.

Unable to
determine at this
time. The latest
figure on from the
2012-2013
progress report
show we made goal
with 100% for
Math.

This measure was
not met during the
fall and

spring semesters at
either campus.
School
administrators
believed it was
fairer to our
students to
administer our
proprietary general
reading



Academic Goal 15

show an increase
between

pre- and post-test
on the GLE by .5 (5
months)

each semester.
Students scoring at
or above

the 9th grade level
with show an
increase of

at least 1 on the
SIP each semester
on the

Scantron
Diagnostic
Performance Series
on the Reading
subtest.

Only students with
a pre- and posttest
will be

included in this
analysis. This
analysis will be
done by semester
and by campus.

GM2:

Annually, students
scoring below the
9th

grade level will
show an increase
between

pre- and post-test

Using Scantron and
calculating the
pre- and post-GLE
and SIP.

Goal for GLE: 5
Months

Goal for SIP: 1

6 of 14

Manhattan
GLE and SIP
averages not
available
Bronx

GLE and SIP
averages not
available

assessment. To
further track the
students'
proficiency levels of
our students,

the teachers keep
student portfolios
(binders

and folders) to
evaluate progress
and growth,

which includes
critical thinking and
problem

solving. We also
show students'
tracking by
sending out report
cards

and periodical
progress reports.
These
assessments help
appraise students’
reading

levels. Wildcat will
couple Scantron
Diagnostic
Performance Series
with our
assessments to
track

progress and
proficiency

levels in the
upcoming school
year.

This measure was
not met during the
fall and

spring

semesters at either
campus. School
administrators
believed it was
fairer to our
students to
administer our
proprietary general
math assessment.
To further track the
students'
proficiency levels of
our students, the



on the GLE by .5 (5
months) each
semester. Students

teachers keep
student portfolios
(binders and

scoring at ' Manhattan folders) to evaluate

or above the 9th Using Sgantron and GLE and SIP progress and

grade level with calculating the averages not growth,

show an pre-and post-GLE  _ .\ which includes
Academic Goal 16 increase of at least and SIP. Bronx critical thinking and

1onthe SIPeach  Goal for GLE: 5 GLE and SIP problem

semester on the Months averages not solving. We also

Scantron Goal for SIP: 1 available show students'

Diagnostic tracking by

Performance Series sending out report

on the Math cards

subtest. and periodical

Only students with
a pre- and post-test
will be

included in this
analysis. This
analysis will be
done by semester
and by campus.

progress reports.
These
assessments help
appraise students’
math

levels. Wildcat will
couple Scantron
Diagnostic
Performance Series
with our
assessments to
track

progress and
proficiency

levels in the
upcoming school
year.

3. Do have more academic goals to add?

Yes

2015-16 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Student
Performance Goal

Credit
Accumulation Goal
1—Each semester,
average credit
accumulation for
students attending
the

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress
Toward Attainment
of Goal

7 of 14

Goal - Met, Partially
Met, or Not Met

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts School Will
Take

The Bronx Campus
made goal for the
fall semester , but



Academic Goal 17

Academic Goal 18

Academic Goal 19

Bronx campus will
meet or exceed 3.5
credits

per each of the
semesters.

Credit
Accumulation Goal
2—Each semester,
average

credit accumulation
for

students attending
the

Manhattan campus
will meet

or exceed 5 credits
per each

of the three
semesters.

Internship
Objective 1—
Wildcat Academy
will have
established and
maintained
relationships with
at least 50
community
organizations
(internship sites)
that have agreed to
accept

Wildcat Academy
students in
organized
internships

Internship
Objective 2—
Annually, at least
80% of the
students will have
participated

in at least one
internship.

Internship

From Wildcat Fall: 3.5
Database Spring: 2.6
Average number
of credits
Fall: 5.75
From Wildcat Spring: 5.1
Database
Average number Goal met in
of credits Manhattan campus

Wildcat Database:
number of
employers
providing
internships to
students

Wildcat Database;

number of students
who worked 180
hours (numerator)
divided by total of
number students
eligible
(denominator)

8 of 14

64 employers
participated

Goal met

86.7%

Goal met

stayed in-line from
last year for the
spring semester. In
the Bronx Campus,
Wildcat has in
place a number of
curriculum
strategies to
further

develop the
instruction
including
embedded PD. The
goal of external PD
is the use of real
time data to inform
instruction.

The administrators
changed the
structure in respect
to completion of
internship



Academic Goal 20

Academic Goal 21

Academic Goal 22

Academic Goal 23

Objective 3—
Annually, at least
75% of the
students engaged
in internships will
successfully
complete the
academic
internship portfolio.

Internship
Objective 4—
Annually, a
program evaluation
of the Wildcat
Academy internship
program will occur
that

will evaluate the
five learning
contexts

presented in the
goal statement.

Internship
Objective 5—
Annually, 85% of all
employers will
report

satisfaction with
the Program.

Internship
Objective 6—

All internship sites
will be visited at
least once during
each semester.

Graduation
Objective 1—
Annually, at least
55% of the

9th grade cohort
will graduate
within 6 years
(cohorts as defined

by
NYSED). Due to
AYP, Wildcat's

Wildcat Database;
number of students
with portfolio
(numerator)
divided by total of
number students
participating
(denominator)

Tally of employers
response to
questions

Hired an outside
evaluator to visit
each site and
conduct
satisfaction survey.

Outside evaluator
and Internship
Team visited each
site.

ATS, NYC DOE
Transfer School
Analysis and
Wildcat internal
Database

9of 14

N/A

Thinking Skills =
96.7%
Interpersonal
Interaction = 98%
Systems = 91.3%
Technology =
95.8%

Careers = 97.6%

Goal met

93.4% reported
satisfaction

Goal met

64

Goal met

45.9%

portfolios. Students
who complete
portfolios will
obtain a credit for
portfolio
completion,
however students
will not be
penalized for not
completing
internship
portfolios.

While goal was not



Academic Goal 24

Academic Goal 25

Academic Goal 26

changed

status to a transfer
school, and the
need for

a 4- year cohort,
this measure has
been

changed to the
modified Transfer
school AYP

4-year graduation
rate, which is 40%.

Graduation
Objective 2—
Annually, at least
85% of Wildcat
Academy’s
senior class will
satisfy all
requirements for
NYS graduation and
will be awarded a
high

school diploma,
excluding those
students

who have
transferred out of
Wildcat

Academy during
the year they were
scheduled to
graduate.

Graduation
Objective 3—
Annually, at least
40% of the
students

attending the
Manhattan campus
will

graduate. The
numerator will be
the total

number of students
who graduated
divided

by the denominator
which is the total
number

of students enrolled
at the Manhattan
campus.

# of students who
graduated from the
transfer school
cohort of 2009
Cohort/# of
students in cohort.

ATS and Wildcat
internal database

# of graduates/# of
students in 12th
grade

# of students who
graduated/# of
students at the
school.

10 of 14

met, this is inline

Goal not met with last year

2015-16 SY there
were 58 students
with enough credits
to be seniors. By
August, 100
students are
forecasted to
graduate.

Goal met

44.1%

Goal met



Academic Goal 27

Academic Goal 28

Academic Goal 29

Academic Goal 30

Attendance Rate
Objective 1

- Each year, the
school will have an
average annual
attendance rate of
at least 75% across
both campuses for
both the academic
and internship
weeks.

Return Rate
Objective 1—
Annually, 60% of all
students enrolled
during

the course of the
year (September
through

June) will return the
following
September
(excluding
graduates and
students who move
out of the city).

Return Rate
Objective 2—
Annually, no more
than 15% of the
students

will drop out of
school.

Post Graduation
Commitments
Objective 1—
Upon graduation
from the Wildcat
Academy,

55% of the
graduates will be
enrolled in twoyear
college; 5% will be
enrolled in a
fouryear
institutions of

Wildcat Database

An average of each
student’s:

Number of days
present/# of days
on roster.

ATS and Wildcat
Database

Number of
Returning
students/total
number

of students plus
drop-outs and
transfers

ATS and Wildcat
internal database

# of students who
dropped out/# of
all students in
school year

Wildcat internal
database

Number of students
in each
category/total
number of

11 of 14

Bronx
Work: 53%
School: 59%

Manhattan
Work: 78%
School: 71%

Goal not met

63.9%

Goal met

14.3%

Goal met

2 Year: 57%
4 Year: 2.9%

Tech/Trade: 3.3%
Employed: 34.8%
Armed Services:

2%
No plans: 0%

While this goal was
not met, there was
an increase from
last year’s
attendance in the
Manhattan campus.
Wildcat made goal
In Manhattan for
work attendance.
-4% for school
attendance.
Strategies and
numbers for both
campuses are
discussed in the
narrative above
for both campuses.
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higher education;
and

30% will have
enlisted in the
United States
military or will be
gainfully employed.

graduates

4. ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS

Goal met

2015-16 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals

Org Goal 1

Org Goal 2

Org Goal 3

Org Goal 4

Org Goal 5

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress

Organizational Goal

ACADEMIC
STUDENT
PERFORMANCE
GOALS
CONTINUED--

Goal 8—
Compliance with
Legal Contracts -

Each year NYC DOE, NYSED,
Wildcat Academy and U.S.
will be Education

compliant with all
applicable laws,
rules,

regulations and
contract terms.

Department reports
and feedback

Enrollment Stability
Objective 1—
Annually, student
enrollment will be
within 15% of full
enrollment

as documented by
the end-of year
reconciliation
report.

NYC DOE and
NYSED records

12 of 14

Goal - Met, Partially
Met, or Not Met

Not only were their
Nno serious issues
identified during
any visit, but
Wildcat was
renewed for 5
years in February
2016 by the

Board of Regents

Review of the end-
of-year
reconciliation

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts School Will
Take

Goal met

Goal met



5. Do you have more organizational goals to add?

No

6. FINANCIAL GOALS

2015-16 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals

Financial Goal 1

Financial Goal 2

Financial Goals

Management
Objective 1—
Annual audits of
the financial
management at
Wildcat Academy
conducted by a
certified
independent public
accounting firm,
will result

in an annual
unqualified audit
and positive
management letter.
The audited
financial
statements and
management letter
will be

submitted to the
appropriate
agencies and
authorities.

Management
Objective 2—
The Wildcat
Academy will
meet or exceed
annual budget
targets each
fiscal year during
the charter period
resulting

in a balanced
budget. Budgets

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress

Both will submitted
with this report by
November when
the audit is
completed

Submitted with this
report.

13 0f 14

Goal - Met, Partially
Met, or Not Met

Financial Statement
and Management
Letter

Financial Statement

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts School Will
Take

Unable to
determine at this
time

Goal met



Financial Goal 3

Financial Goal 4

Financial Goal 5

will be submitted
annually to the
appropriate
agencies and
authorities in a
timely fashion.

Management
Objective 3—

The Wildcat
Academy will
meet all deadlines
for federal, state,
and local
reporting
requirements,
including (butnot
limited to) an
Annual Report in a
timely

fashion.

All reports have
been submitted on
time.

Goal 11—Parent
Satisfaction

- Annually, 85% of
Wildcat's parents
will

report, on the
Survey of Parental
Opinion,

that they are
satisfied with the
quality of the
school.

NYC DOE School
Survey

14 of 14

NYC DOE and

NYSED records Goal met

94.1% of parents
agreed or strongly
agreed

that they are
satisfied with the
education their
student receives

Goal met



ﬂ Entry 4 Expenditures per Child

Created: 07/18/2016
Last updated: 08/01/2016

Page 1

Financial Information

This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative
Expenditures Per Child):

1. Total Expenditures Per Child

To calculate ‘“Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2015-16
Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end FTE student enrollment. (Integers Only.
No dollar signs or commas).

Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the
Audit Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:

http://www.pl12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html

Line 1: Total Expenditures 9523531
Line 2: Year End FTE student enroliment 489
Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 19456

2. Administrative Expenditures per Child

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditures
per Child” first add together the following:

1. Take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and
general’ column (from the unaudited 2015-16 Schedule of Functional Expenses)

2. Any contracted administrative/management fee paid to other organizations or corporations

3. Take the total from above and divide it by the year-end FTE enrollment. The relevant portion that

1of2


http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html

must be included in this calculation is defined as follows:

Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the
activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices,
school operations personnel, data management and reporting, human resources, technology, etc. It
also includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or
corporations on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other
compensation. Do not include the FTE of personnel whose role is to directly support the
instructional program.

Notes:

The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the Audit
Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:
http://www.pl12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html.

Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported in the above
calculations.

Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services Cost (Row) 6549245
Line 2: Management and General Cost (Column) 0
Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 6549245
Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End FTE student
13393
enrollment
Thank you.

20f2
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‘@ Entry 6a Audited Statements

Last updated: 10/27/2016

Regents, NYCDOE and Buffalo BOE authorized schools should enter the financial contact information
requested and upload the independent auditor's report and internal controls reports as one
combined file.

Page 1

School Based Fiscal Contact Information

School Based Fiscal School Based Fiscal School Based Fiscal
Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone

Audit Firm Contact Information

School Audit School Audit School Audit Years Working With
Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone This Audit Firm

David Ashenfarb - o

If Applicable:

Outsourced Outsourced Outsourced Outsourced Years Working
Financial Financial Financial Financial With This Firm
Services Firm Services Services Email Services Phone

Name Contact

Please upload as one combined file:

a. the independent auditor's report on financial statements and notes; and
b. reports on internal controls over financial reporting and compliance

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/media/assets/survey-uploads/84001/7059874-
F7wWrRhhE3/Audit%20Fin%20Report%20combined%20submitted.pdf

1of1
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Trustees of
john V. Lindsay Wildcat Charter School

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of John V. Lindsay Wildcat Charter School
(the “School”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of june 30, 2016, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the organization’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

37 Filth Avenwe Bth oo

New York, New York 19816

Tk £2127 268 2800 Fax: {242 16X-380)
wawschallandashealarb.com



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of John V. Lindsay Wildcat Charter School as of June 30, 2016, and the changes in
its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the School’s 2015 financial statements, and we expressed an
unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated October 8,
2015. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2015 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial
statements from which it has been derived.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 6,
2016 on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the
School’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Jehaﬂf 4 QMMW&
Schall & Ashenfarb
Certified Public Accountants, LLC

October 6, 2016



JOHN V. LINDSAY WILDCAT CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AT JUNE 30, 2016

(With comparative totals at June 30, 2015)

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash
Investments (Note 3)
Grants receivable - New York City (Note 5)
Grants receivable
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Non-current assets:
Fixed assets (Note 4)
Security deposit
Total non-current assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Grant advance - New York City (Note 5)
Deferred rent (Note 8)
Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted (Note 6)
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

* Reclassified for comparative purposes.

Assets

6/30/16 6/30/15*
$1,591,216 $2,037,999
70,273 70,229
2,136,297 2,056,141
19,698 0
160,448 54,133
72,026 13,437
51,232 20,049
4,101,190 4,251,988
263,130 325,406
500,000 490,000
763,130 815,406
$4,864,320 $5,067,394
$83,398 $60,317
1,790,440 1,201,115
0 34,730

944,007 1,041,305
2,817,845 2,337,467
2,037,632 2,720,698
8,843 9,229
2,046,475 2,729,927
$4,864,320 $5,067,394

The attached notes and auditors’ report are an integral part of these financial statements.
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JOHN V. LINDSAY WILDCAT CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
(With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2015)

Public support and revenue:

Public school district (Note 5):
Revenue - resident student enrollment
Revenue - students with special

education services
Total public school district revenue

Other government grants

Private grants

In-kind contributions

Investment income (Note 3)

Other

Net assets released from restriction

Total public support and revenue

Expenses:
Program services:
Regular education
Special education
Other programs
Total program services
Supporting services:
Management and general
Fundraising
Total expenses

Change in net assets
Net assets - beginning

Net assets - ending

The attached notes and auditors' report are an integral part of these financial statements.

Temporarily Total Total

Unrestricted Restricted 6/30/16 6/30/15
$6,792,792 $6,792,792 $6,606,884
922,112 922,112 1,135,897
7,714,904 0 7,714,904 7,742,781
842,927 842,927 524,344
29,890 50,000 79,890 83,437
6,080 6,080 7,232
103,506 103,506 37,530
80,633 80,633 83,840
50,386 (50,386) 0 0
8,828,326 (386) 8,827,940 8,479,164
5,859,100 5,859,100 5,151,558
2,538,913 2,538,913 1,911,689
0 0 469,661
8,398,013 0 8,398,013 7,532,908
1,094,350 1,094,350 1,150,317
19,029 19,029 19,560
9,511,392 0 9,511,392 8,702,785
(683,066) (386) (683,452) (223,621)
2,720,698 9,229 2,729,927 2,953,548
$2,037,632 $2,729,927

$8,843 $2,046,475
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JOHN V. LINDSAY WILDCAT CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
(With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2015)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash (used for}/provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Unrealized (gain)/loss on investments
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Restricted cash
Grants receivable
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses
Security deposit
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Conditional contributions
Grant receivable/advance - New York City
Deferred rent
Total adjustments
Net cash (used for) /provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Fixed asset acquisitions
Purchase of investments (including
reinvestment of interest), net of fees
Sales of investments

Net cash used for investing activities
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents - end of year

Supplemental data:
Interest and taxes paid

* Reclassified for comparative purposes.

6/30/16 6/30/15*
($683,452) ($223,621)
132,934 129,975
(100,347) 45,163

(44) (57)
(106,315) (26,862)
(58,589) 4,822
(31,183) 101,590
(10,000) 0

23,081 17,084
589,325 80,375
0 (5,096)
(54,428) (35,969)
(97,298) (16,892)
287,136 294,133
(396,316) 70,512
(70,658) (103,104)
0 (65,034)
20,191 0
(50,467) (168,138)
(446,783) (97,626)
2,037,999 2,135,625
$1,591,216 $2,037,999

$0

$0

The attached notes and auditors’ report are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Note 1 -

Note 2 -

JOHN V. LINDSAY WILDCAT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2016

Organization and Nature of Activities

Effective September 1, 2000, John V. Lindsay Wildcat Charter School (the “School”) was
granted a charter by the University of the State of New York, Education Department. The
School’s charter which ended August 31, 2016 was renewed for five more years by the
New York State Board of Regents to 2021. The School is an inner city high school serving
adolescents who are at risk of failure due to poor attendance, disruptive behavior, criminal
activity and poor academic achievement.

The School was organized under the Not-For-Profit Corporation Law of the State of New
York and is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
and similar NYS statutes.

Significant Accounting Policies

a.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared using the accrual basis of
accounting, which is the process of recognizing revenue and expenses when earned or
incurred rather than received or paid.

The School’s net assets are classified based upon the existence or absence of donor-
imposed restrictions as follows:

e Unrestricted - represent those resources for which there are no restrictions by
donors as to their use.

e  Temporarily restricted - represent those resources, the uses of which have been
restricted by donors to specific purposes or the passage of time. The release
from restrictions results from the satisfaction of the restricted purposes
specified by the donor. When the restrictions from temporarily restricted
contributions have been met in the year of donation, they are reported as
unrestricted.

<

The School considers all certificates of deposit and any debt investments with an initial
maturity of three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents except for cash held
with an investment custodian for long-term purposes.

oncentration of Credit Risk
Financial instruments that potentially subject the School to concentration of credit risk
consist of cash, money market accounts, and investment securities, which are placed
with financial institutions that management deems to be creditworthy. The market
value of investments is subject to fluctuation; however, management believes the
investment policy is prudent for the long-term welfare of the School. At year-end and at



e.

f.

various times throughout the year, balances were in excess of insured amounts. The
School has not suffered any losses due to bank failure.

Fair Value Measuremen

Fair value refers to the price that would be received to sell an asset in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Accounting
standards have established a fair value hierarchy giving the highest priority to quoted
market prices in active markets and the lowest priority to unobservable data. The fair
value hierarchy is categorized into three levels based on the inputs as follows:

Level 1 - Valuations based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the School has the ability to access.

Level 2 - Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which
all significant inputs are not observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 - Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significance to the
overall fair value measurement.

The following have been recorded at fair value:

e Investments
e Donated services

Investments
Investments have been recorded at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses are included
in income.

Government Grants

Government grants that have traits more similar to contracts for service are treated as
exchange transactions and are recognized as income when earned. The difference
between grants earned and cash received is recorded as either grants receivable or
government grant advances.

The School reviews receivables that are unlikely to be collected based on historical
experience and a review of activity subsequent to the balance sheet date. No allowance
for doubtful accounts exists as of June 30, 2016. Write-offs will be made directly to
operations in the period the receivable is deemed to be uncollected.

Fixed A

Property and equipment that exceed pre-determined amounts and have a useful life of
greater than one year are recorded at cost or at the fair value at the date of gift.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives
of the respective assets, as follows:

Office equipment - 3 year life
Furniture and fixtures - 7 year life
Leasehold improvements - Life of lease



k.

Reve - Public School District

The School receives grants from the New York City Department of Education
(“NYCDOE”) to carry out its operations. Program revenues are recognized based on
rates established by the School’s funding sources and the amount realizable on the
accrual basis in the period during which services are provided.

Contributions

Contributions are recorded as revenue at the earlier of the receipt of cash or the time a
pledge is considered unconditional. Contributions are treated as unrestricted and
available for general operations unless they contain restrictions by the donor for
specific programs or time periods, in which case they are reported in the temporarily
restricted class of net assets. The School has not received any contributions that must be
retained permanently as endowment; therefore, the permanently restricted net asset
class has not been used.

Contributions expected to be received within one year are recorded at their net
realizable value. Conditional contributions are recognized as income when the
conditions have been substantially met. All receivables at year-end are due to be
collected within one year.

Donated Goods and Services

Donated goods and services that create or enhance non-financial assets or require
specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills and would typically
need to be purchased if not provided in-kind, are recognized at fair value. The School
received $6,080 and $7,232 of goods and services in relation to fundraising for the years
ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on
a functional basis in the financial statements. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

m. Prior-Year Comparative Information

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative
information in total but not by net asset class. Such information does not include
sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, such information
should be read in conjunction with the School’s financial statements for the year ended
June 30, 2015, from which the summarized information was derived.



Note 3 -

n.

Accounting for Uncertainty of Income Taxes

The School does not believe its financial statements include any material, uncertain tax
positions. Tax returns for periods ending June 30, 2013 and later are subject to
examination by applicable taxing authorities.

sequent Events
Management has evaluated for potential recognition and disclosure events subsequent
to the date of the balance sheet through October 6, 2016, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued. No events have occurred subsequent to the
balance sheet date through our evaluation date that would require adjustment to or
disclosure in the financial statements.

Accounting Pronouncement

On August 18, 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued an
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statements
of Not-for-Profit Entities. The ASU, which becomes effective for the June 30, 2019 year,
with early implementation permitted, focuses on improving the current net asset
classification requirements and information presented in the financial statements and
notes that is useful in assessing a not-for-profit’s liquidity, financial performance and
cash flows. The School has not yet evaluated the impact this will have on future
statements.

In addition, FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases. The ASU, which becomes effective for
the June 30, 2021 year, requires all leases to be reflected as assets and liabilities on the
statement of financial position.

Investments

The following summarizes the composition of investments:

June 30, 2016

Level 1 Level 2 Total
Cash $54,908 $0 $54,908
Equity funds 836,552 0 836,552
Corporate bonds 313,551 0 313,551
Government securities 0 382,207 382,207
Equity funds 549,079 0 549,079
$1,754,090 $382,207 $2,136,297

June 30, 2015

Level 1 Level 2 Total
Cash $59,546 $0 $59,546
Equity funds 797,546 0 797,546
Corporate bonds 293,855 0 293,855
Government securities 0 359,500 359,500
Equity funds 545,694 0 545,694
$1,696,641 $359,500 $2,056,141

10



Note 4 -

Note 5 -

Note 6 -

Level 1 securities are valued at the closing price reported on the active market they are
traded on. Level 2 securities are valued using observable market inputs for securities that
are similar to those owned. This method produces a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future values. The use of different
methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments

could result in different fair value measurements.

The following summarizes investment income:

6/30/16 6/30/15

Interest and dividends income $3,159 $82,693
Unrealized gain/(loss) on investments 100,347 45,163)

$103,506 $37,530
Fixed Assets
Fixed assets consist of the following:

6/30/16 6/30/1
Furniture and fixtures $53,665 $51,863
Office equipment 973,842 912,586
Leasehold improvements 517,069 509,469
Total fixed assets - cost 1,544,576 1,473,918
Less: accumulated depreciation (1,281,446) (1,148.512)
Total fixed assets, net _$263,130 _$325,406

Advance Payable/Grant Receivable - New York City Department of Education

6/30/16 6/30/15
Beginning advance payable ($34,730) ($70,699)
Funding based on allowable FTE’s 7,714,904 7,742,781
Advances received (7,660,476) (7.706,812)
Ending grant receivable/(advance payable) $19,698 ($34,730)
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
A summary of temporarily restricted net assets is as follows:
June 30, 2016
Released
Restricted from

7/1/15  Contributions Restrictions 6/30/16

Counseling Staff Position $9.229 $50,000 ($50,386) $8.843
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Note 7 -

Note 8 -

Note 9 -

June 30, 2015

Released
Restricted from
7/1/14  Contributions Restrictions 6/30/15

Counseling Staff Position $11,307 $50,000 ($52,078) $9,229

Significant Concentrations

The School and NYCDOE signed an agreement, which permits the School to operate the
charter. Approximately 87% and 91% of the School’s total public support and revenue was
received from NYCDOE in 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Commitments

The School occupies space in lower Manhattan and the Bronx under separate lease
agreements that expire on October 31, 2017 and August 31, 2022, respectively. Subsequent

to year end, the Manhattan lease was renewed through June 30, 2028.

Future minimum payments due under the leases are as follows:

Amount
Year-ending: June 30, 2017 $1,977,372
June 30, 2018 2,000,905
June 30, 2019 2,033,907
June 30, 2020 2,132,238
June 30, 2021 2,173,552
Thereafter 10,332,243
Total $20,650,217

Rent expense is recognized evenly over the life of each lease using the straight-line method.
In the earlier years of the lease, as rent expense exceeds amounts paid, a deferred rent
liability is created. As payments exceed the amount of expense recognized, deferred revenue
will be reduced until it is zero at the end of the lease.

Multi-Employer Benefit Plan

The School participates in a multi-employer plan that provides defined benefits to
certain contract labor covered by a collective bargaining agreement which expires
October 31, 2018. The School contributed $365,140 and $418,323 to the plan during the
years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. The School’s participation in this
plan for the annual period ended June 30, 2016 is outlined below. The “EIN/Pension
Plan Number” column provides the Employer Identification Number (“EIN"). The most
recent Pension Protection Act (“PPA”) zone status is not applicable because it is a
government plan.

12



Note 10 -

Information on the Teachers’ Retirement System of the City of New York Pension Plan
as of June 30, 2016 is as follows:

Collective
PPA Bargaining
EIN/Pension Plan Zone Agreement
Plan Number End Date Status Expiration Date Contribution
90-0084726 6/30/16 N/A 10/31/2018 $365,140

403(b) Plan

The School has a retirement plan under IRS Section 403(b). All eligible employees (as
defined by the plan) may elect to defer a portion of their salary and contribute to this plan
up to statutory amounts. The School can provide a discretionary match to eligible
employees. No match has been provided during the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015.
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Trustees of
John V. Lindsay Wildcat Charter School

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of john V.
Lindsay Wildcat Charter School (the “School”), which comprise the statement of financial position
as of June 30, 2016, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for
the year then ended and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report
thereon dated October 6, 2016.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of

this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations,
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during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in

accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

ohawe « (shanfart

Schall & Ashenfarb
Certified Public Accountants, LLC

October 6, 2016
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JOHN V. LINDSAY WILDCAT CHARTER SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
JUNE 30, 2016

Current Year:

None

Prior-Year Follow-Up:

None
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Communication with Those Charged with Governance

To the Board of Trustees of
John V. Lindsay Wildcat Charter School

We have audited the financial statements of John V. Lindsay Wildcat Charter School (the “School™),
for the year ended June 30, 2016, and have issued our report thereon dated October 6, 2016.
Professional standards require that we provide you with the following information related to our
audit.

r Responsibili nder Generally Accepted Auditin rds

As stated in our engagement letter dated June 2, 2016, our responsibility, as described by
professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance that the financial statements are free of material misstatement and are fairly presented
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of the concept of reasonable
assurance and because we did not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk
that material errors, fraud, or other illegal acts may exist and not be detected by us. Our audit of the
financial statements does not relieve you or management of your responsibilities.

We performed our audit according to the plan previously communicated to you in our engagement
letter.

Significa nting Policies

Management has the responsibility for selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In
accordance with the terms of our engagement letter, we will advise management about the
appropriateness of accounting policies and their application. The significant accounting policies
used by the School are described in Note 2 to the financial statements.

No new accounting policies were adopted during the year under audit and the application of
existing policies was not changed during the year. We noted no transactions entered into by the
School during the year that were both significant and unusual, and of which, under professional
standards, we are required to inform you, or transactions for which there is a lack of authoritative
guidance or consensus.

We did note that subsequent to year end a long term lease was extended. Under current standards,
the long term lease gets adjusted on a straight line basis to recognize the expense evenly over the
life of the lease. Beginning with the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021, the FASB has recently released
Accounting Standards (ASU) No. 2016-02, Leases, which required all leases with terms of more than
twelve months to be reflected as an asset with an offsetting liability on the statement of financial
position.



Accounting Estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and
are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of
their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates used in
preparing the financial statements were as follows:

e allocation of expenses into program, management and fundraising categories.
o useful lives of fixed assets and depreciation methods

e collectability of receivables from government agencies

e fair value of investments

We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the above estimates in determining
that they are reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. The disclosures in
the financial statements are neutral, consistent and clear.

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified
during the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management.

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a significant audit adjustment as a
proposed correction of the financial statements that, in our judgment, may not have been detected
except through our auditing procedures. There were no audit adjustments that rose to the level of
being considered significant.

All known adjustments have been recorded.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are
pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the financial statements or a determination of the
type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards
require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the
relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Issues Discussed Prior to Retention of Independent Auditors

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management prior to retention as the auditors. There were no specific
matters of this nature discussed prior to our retention.

There were no significant difficulties encountered in performing the audit



Management Representations
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter.

ustr dates

We would like to update you on several newly issued standards and provide an overview of other
matters that impact the nonprofit sector. To summarize:

FASB Issues New Accounting Standard

On August 18, 2016 the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued an Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) that attempts to improve existing standards for financial statement
presentation by not-for-profit organizations.

The new ASU impacts substantially all not-for-profits as well as donors, grantor, creditors, and
others that use their financial statements. That includes charities, foundations, private colleges and
universities, nongovernmental health care providers, cultural institutions, religious organizations,
and trade associations, among others. The major changes to financial reporting of not-for-profit
organizations can be summarized as follows:

e The streamlining of net assets classes to two: net assets that contain donor restrictions and
net assets that do not contain donor restrictions. This will have a major impact on
organizations with endowments as the financial statements will no longer have a
permanently restricted class of net assets. There will also be a change to how underwater
endowments will be reported, including enhanced disclosures.

e The new regulations retain current requirements to provide information about the nature
and amounts of different types of donor-imposed restrictions, highlighting how those
restrictions affect the use of resources, including liquidity.

¢ Removing the "placed in service" option for releasing donor restrictions on capital projects.

e Requiring enhanced disclosures about how an organization defines their measure of
operations if used on their statement of activities. (See below for additional matters on this
topic that will be in the second work stream.)

¢ The new standards include some specific requirements directed at improving a financial
statement user’s ability to assess a not-for-profit’s available financial resources and its
management of liquidity and liquidity risk. Specifically, qualitative information that
communicates how a not-for-profit manages its liquid available resources to meet cash
needs for general expenditures within one year of the balance sheet date will be required. In
addition, quantitative information that communicates the availability of a not-for-profit’s
financial assets at the balance sheet date to meet cash needs for general expenditures
within one year of the balance sheet date will be required. Factors to be considered will
include external limits imposed by donors, grantors, laws and contracts with others as well
as internal limits imposed by governing board decisions.

» All not-for-profits are now required to provide expenses by nature and function. This could
be on the face of the statement of activities, as a separate statement or in the notes.



e Allowing the direct method of reporting on the statement of cash flows but not making it a
mandatory requirement. The reconciliation of change in net assets to change in cash flows
for the period will be eliminated if the direct method of reporting is elected to encourage
entities to consider changing to the direct method.

We have begun to discuss these changes with many of our clients as the standard was in “draft”
form. We will continue those discussions now that the standard has been finalized.

Due to pushback by major stakeholders, FASB has decided to create a second project to include
some of the more controversial matters of the original exposure draft. Some of those matters could
be summarized as follows:

e How to use, and whether to require nonprofits to use operating measures in the statement
of activities. The conversation will include how to define an operating measure and finding
ways to make financial statements more comparable between different entities.

e Cash flow statements - revisiting whether the direct method will be required.
We will keep you notified of the progress of this proposal.
Amendments to Nonprofit Revitalization Act

In June 2016, the New York State Assembly and Senate passed a new bill to improve and make
clarifying amendments to the Nonprofit Revitalization Act of 2013 (“NPRA”). If and when the bill is
signed by the Governor, it will become effective 180 days after the date it is signed. This bill aims to
make the NPRA operating more smoothly and efficiently by resolving various issues nonprofits
have come across in implementing the NPRA over the past few years.

Some of the more significant provisions in this bill are as follows:

e Related Party Transactions - Certain transactions would be excluded from being considered
a “related party transaction”. If the organization’s financial interest in the transaction is de
minimus, or the transaction provides a charitable benefit that is also available to other
similar organizations on similar terms, the transaction would not customarily be reviewed
by the board in the ordinary course of business. Under the amendments in the bills, the
board will be allowed to create an authorized committee of the board to approve a related
party transaction.

o  Whistleblower and Conflicts of Interest Policies - The bill clarifies that the board shall be
responsible for adopting and overseeing the implementation and compliance of the conflicts
of interest and whistleblower policies. Conflict of interest and whistleblower complaints
shall be disclosed to the board or an authorized committee of the board consisting of a
majority of independent directors. This is a change from the current requirement that the
committee consist of only independent directors.

e Committees of the Board - The board clarifies the procedures for forming committees of the
board. In addition, the bill places additional limits on what an executive committee can
authorize on behalf of the full board.



The bill eliminates the requirement that non-directors who advise committees of the
corporation have the obligations and liabilities of a director.

e Emplayee Serving as Board Chair - Under the bill, an employee may serve as chair of the
board upon 2/3 vote of the entire board. The entire board must vote and
contemporaneously document in writing the basis for the board approval. Once appointed,
the employee cannot be considered an independent director.

We recommend that you review your bylaws and governance policies with legal counsel to ensure
they are in compliance with the amendments.

DOL Overtime Final Rule

On May 18, 2016, the United States Department of Labor (“DOL”) released the Overtime Final Rule
under the Fair Labor Standards Act (“FLSA”). The Overtime Final Rule updates the salary level
above which certain “white collar” workers may be exempt from overtime pay requirements and
these changes take effect on December 1, 2016.

In general, employers are required to pay overtime unless the employee meets certain tests:

* The employee is compensated at least $913 per week, which is the equivalent of $47,476
per year. This is a significant increase from the previous threshold of $455 per week (which
equals $23,660 per year).

e The employee’s job duties meet the requirements for the executive, administrative,
professional, computer, or outside sales exemption, as defined by the DOL. Please see the
DOL'’s fact sheets on these exemption requirements at www.dol.gov/whd.

e Highly compensated workers who earn more than $134,004 in a year (increased from the
previous threshold of $100,000 per year) are subject to a less stringent duties test and are
generally exempt from overtime pay.

In light of the potential impact of the Overtime Final Rule, you should consider seeking legal counsel
as soon as practical to determine the best approach for employees who will be “covered” by the rule
once the changes take effect.

FASB Issues New Standard on Leases

On February 25, 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Accounting Standards
Update (“ASU”) No. 2016-02, Leases. Under this standard, all leases, including operating leases, with
terms of more than twelve months will be required to be reflected as assets and liabilities on the
statement of financial position. The asset will be for the rights to use the property, equipment or
space and the liability will be for the total obligations created by that lease.

For most not-for-profit entities, this ASU will be effective for periods beginning after December 15,
2019, which for practical purposes will be years ending December 31, 2020 and fiscal year entities
that end in 2021. During the time before implementation is required, it is important for you to
determine how this change will impact your organization. Important financial ratios and measures
will change, and that is especially relevant to organizations that have loans with debt covenants.



FASB Issues Final Standard on Revenue Recognition

In May 2014, FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) No. 2014-09, Revenue from
Contracts with Customers. This eliminates the majority of industry specific regulations and focuses
more on a principles based model. This standard applies to exchange transactions that many
nonprofits currently have such as tuition, membership dues, licenses and royalties. While the
standard clearly excludes contributions, further discussions are planned to address whether this
impacts government grants/contracts.

The five step revenue model highlights the identification of performance obligations of the contract,
determining the price and allocating that price to the performance obligation so that revenue is
recognized as each performance obligation is satisfied. For nonprofit organizations that do not have
public debt, this standard is applicable for calendar 2019 entities or those with a fiscal year that
ends during 2020.

IRS Updates

ing [RS Abus Pr ing Free S

On June 14, 2016, the U.S. House of Representatives passed the Preventing IRS Abuse and
Protecting Free Speech Act, which aims to eliminate Schedule B of Form 990 (the schedule of
contributors). The bill prevents the IRS from requiring the name, address, or other identifying
information of any contributor to any organization described in Section 501(c) of any amount of
any contribution, grant, bequest, devise, or give of money or property. A similar bill has been
introduced to the U.S. Senate. We will keep you informed of the progress of this bill in the Senate
and to the ultimate impact, if any, on future 990 filings.

Makes Electronically Filed F 990 Data Avai
On June 16, 2016, the IRS announced that publicly available data from electronically filed 990’s will
now be available for the first time in a machine-readable format through Amazon Web Services.
Previously, such data was only available in image files or PDF format. Through this new format, big-
data analysis will become much more feasible for watchdog groups, various government agencies,
researchers and media.

In June 2016, the IRS’s Advisory Committee on Tax Exempt & Government Entities (ACT) released
its 2016 annual report. The Exempt Organizations section addresses several long-range goals for
the IRS’s Exempt Organizations division:

1. Ensure that EO staff are equipped to carry out their responsibilities.

2. Provide leadership and guidance on major issues impacting the exempt organizations
sector.

3. Give exempt organizations the tools they need to be tax compliant, including detailed audit
data and an easily navigated website.

4, Assure cyber integrity.

Release and share data where appropriate for public use.

6. Foster two way communication between the EQ division and the nonprofit sector, including
revising the determination letter, using technology to communicate directly with non-profit
organizations and increasing the availability of strong expert resources through the IRS's
customer service.
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Cost Principles from Uniform Guidance (“UG”) on Federal Awards are In Effect

Final regulations of the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (“UG"), were posted in the Federal Register on December 26,
2013. Many changes were made to cost principles and they are effective for new federal awards
issued in 2015. It is possible that nonprofit organizations have older, multi-year grants that follow
the old cost principles, while having newer grants that follow the UG’s newer rules and within the
same fiscal year. That makes understanding the new rules that much more important and knowing
which cost principles need to be followed for each specific grant.

The following describes some of the key areas of change:
Procurement

By far the most substantial changes to the cost principles in UG relate to procurement. That is
because the guidance on procurement is more consistent with the older regulations that applied to
states and local governments rather than nonprofit organizations. Recognizing that nonprofit
organizations were going to have challenges to implement these new changes, which include
having written procedures, a delayed effective date of one year was built into the initial
regulations but an additional one year grace period was later added. Therefore, the procurement
rules are not effective until calendar 2017 or fiscal years that end in 2018. Do not wait until the
last minute to begin implementing.

Major changes have been made to how nonprofits procure goods and services. There are several
new methods that must be followed:

e Micro purchases, which apply to goods and services less than $3,000, does not require
competitive quotes but does require attempts at equitable distribution to avoid all
purchases from the same vendor.

e Small purchases, which apply to goods and services directly charged to federal
awards that are more than $3,000 but below the Simplified Acquisition Threshold
($150,000), require multiple rate quotes from qualified sources.

e Sealed bids when services are above the $150,000 level and which are most applicable for
construction.

¢ Competitive proposals to be used when sealed bids are not practical.

There are 5 standards that an organization must comply with regardless of which procurement
method is used:

e  Written procedures,

e Expenses must be necessary and reasonable,

e Subject to open competition,

¢ Code of conduct and conflict of interest policies must be adhered to, and

¢ Contain proper documentation including the detail of the purchase transaction, support of
the procurement method used and the basis of the award and price.



Indirect Costs

A de minimus 10% rate is allowed for those organizations that do not have (and never have had) a
negotiated rate with the federal government or cognizant agency. Sub-recipients cannot be denied
the use of this de minimus rate.

Time and Effort Reporting

A number of changes provides for more flexibility for entities in how they document time and
effort. The key is having a strong system of internal control to capture how employees perform
tasks related to grants on an after-the-fact basis. Budgets are still not permitted, although
guidance has loosened to allow interim costs to be charged based on budgets if they are
representative of best estimates and can be adjusted to reflect actual results periodically. Current
systems that meet the old requirements of OMB Circular A-122 (timesheets) will still be permitted.

Single Audit Threshold for Audit Increased to $750,000

Entities that expend less than $750,000 in federal awards would not be required to undergo a
single audit. This would represent an increase from the current $500,000 threshold for single
audits which was established in 2003. Any entity that falls below the $750,000 threshold must
make records available for review or audit by appropriate officials of the Federal agency, pass-
through entity, and the Government Accountability Office.

For more information on this, please view an archived version of a webinar that we did on
this topic at www.schallandashenfarb.com.

Board Governance-BBB Standards for Charity Accountability

The New York Better Business Bureau (“BBB”) Charity Accountability Program reviews local
charities with the goal of issuing a report indicating whether a charity meets the BBB’s Standards
for Charity Accountability. The review involves a review of 20 standards that covers key practices
including  government and  oversight, finances, measuring effectiveness and
fundraising/informational materials. For donors, these reports provide a quick way to check if
charities meet the high standards of the BBB. Going through this accreditation process is a step
non-profit organizations may want to consider to make themselves more attractive to potential
donors.

Following a recent study, the BBB indicated there were certain specific standards that many
organizations failed to meet. While these standards are not requirements for having a clean
auditor’s opinion, organizations may want to examine their compliance with these areas as a means
of self-examination to ensure they are meeting best practices within the industry. The three main
areas are as follows:

e Measuring Effectiveness - Organizations should have a board policy of assessing the
organization’s performance and effectiveness and of determining future actions required to
achieve its mission no less than every two years. The policy should be board approved and
should provide that the organization has clearly identifiable and measurable goals and
objectives.



e Annual Report - Organizations should have an annual report available to all, on request,
that includes a mission statement, a summary of past year’s program results, a roster of
officers and members of the board and financial information for the year. The financial
information should include total income for the prior year, expenses broken into program,
administrative and fundraising categories and ending net assets.

e Website Disclosures - Organizations that solicit donations online should have available on
their website all information from the annual report, their mailing address and electronic
access to their most recent 990.

Independence |

Schall & Ashenfarb, CPA’s, LLC is not aware of any relationships that our firm, or any employees
thereof, has with John V. Lindsay Wildcat Charter School or any of its board members that, in our
professional judgment may impair our independence.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Trustees and management of John V.

Lindsay Wildcat Charter School.
M 4 Quum,&lmb

Schall & Ashenfarb
Certified Public Accountants, LLC
October 6, 2016
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June 2, 2016

Mr. Doug Knight

Interim Audit Committee Chair

And Those Charged With Governance

John V. Lindsay Wildcat Academy Charter School
17 Battery Place, 1st floor

New York, NY 10004

Dear Mr. Knight:

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide for John V. Lindsay
Wildcat Academy Charter School for the year ended June 30, 2016.

We will audit the statement of financial position of John V. Lindsay Wildcat Academy Charter School
as of June 30, 2016, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for
the year then ended and the notes to the financial statements.

Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of an opinion about whether your financial statements
are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing
standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests of your accounting
records and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion. If our
opinion on the financial statements is other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with
management in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to
form or have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express an opinion or to issue a report as a
result of this engagement and may withdraw.

We will also provide a report (which does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the
financial statements and compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts,
agreements, and grants, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial
statements as required by Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and
compliance will include a paragraph that states that (1) the purpose of the report is solely to
describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control on compliance and (2)
the report is also an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. The paragraph will also
include a statement that the report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit
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EXHIBIT 1

committee, management, and specific legislative or regulatory bodies and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. If during our audit we become
aware that John V. Lindsay Wildcat Academy Charter School is subject to an audit requirement that
is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will communicate to management and
those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing
standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards may
not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.

Management Responsibilities

You are responsible for making all management decisions and performing all management
functions; for designating an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee the
financial statement preparation and tax services and any other nonattest services we provide; and
for evaluating the adequacy and results of those services and accepting responsibility for them.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls, including
monitoring ongoing activities; for the selection and application of accounting principles; and for the
fair presentation in the financial statements of financial position, changes in net assets, and cash
flows in conformity with U. S. generally accepted accounting principles. Management is
responsible for the basic financial statements and all accompanying information as well as all
representations contained therein. A partner will present the results of our audit to your audit
committee or your board of directors (in person or by teleconference).

Management is responsible for management decisions and functions. In accordance with
Government Auditing Standards, you will be required to review and approve those financial
statements prior to their issuance and have a responsibility to be in a position in fact and
appearance to make an informed judgment on those financial statements. Further, you are required
to designate a qualified management-level individual to be responsible and accountable for
overseeing our services.

Management is responsible for making all financial records and related information available to
us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. Management is also responsible for
providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the
preparation of the financial statements, (2) additional information that we may request for the
purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the organization from whom we
determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. Management’s responsibilities include adjusting
the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for confirming to us in the
management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by
us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial,
both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

If you use a financial consultant to review your books, prepare journal entries or prepare financial
statements we will request certain representation from them as well. Because of the importance
of management’s representations to an effective audit, failure of management or their
financial consultants to provide representations to us in the form of a representation letter
will cause our auditors opinion to be a “disclaimer” for a scope limitation.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and
detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the organization

involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3)

2
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others where the fraud or illegal acts could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your
responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected
fraud affecting the Organization received in communications from employees, former employees,
grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that
the Organization complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and
for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy any fraud, illegal acts, violations of contracts or
grant agreements, or abuse that we may report.

Management is responsible for establishment and maintenance for tracking the status of audit
findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying for us previous
audits or other engagements or studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives
section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address
significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits or other engagements or
studies. The Organization is also responsible for providing management’s views on our current
findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, and the
timing and format related thereto.

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of
transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the presentation of the financial statements. We
will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than absolute assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent
financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental
regulations that are attributable to John V. Lindsay Wildcat Academy Charter School or to acts by
management or employees acting on behalf of John V. Lindsay Wildcat Academy Charter School.
Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect
auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse.

Because an audit is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance and because we
will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material
misstatements may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and
performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing
Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of
laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial
statements. However, we will inform you of any material errors and any fraudulent financial
reporting or misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform you of any
violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly
inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to our attention. Our responsibility as
auditors’ is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for
which we are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in
the accounts, tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables
and certain assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected funding sources, creditors, and
financial institutions. We will also request written representations from John V. Lindsay Wildcat
Academy Charter School’s attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill John V. Lindsay
Wildcat Academy Charter School for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we

3
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will require certain written representations from management about the financial statements and
related matters, compliance with laws, resolutions, contracts, and grant agreements, and other
responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, including
internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements
and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be
performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and
detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and
detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope
than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will
be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses. However, during the audit, we will communicate to
management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required
to be communicated under professional standards and Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we will perform tests of John V. Lindsay Wildcat Academy Charter School’s
compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants.
However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we
will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government
Auditing Standards.

Other Services

We are always available to meet with you and other executives at various times throughout the year
to discuss current business, operational, accounting, and auditing matters affecting your
Organization. Whenever you feel such meetings are desirable, please let us know. We are also
prepared to provide services to assist you in any of these areas. We will also be pleased, at your
request, to attend your board of directors’ meetings.

In addition to the audit services described above, you have requested that we provide the following
non-attest services:

We will assist the Organization in preparing the financial statements and related footnote
disclosures based on information in the trial balance and other information that comes to our
attention during the course of the our engagement. It is critical that you have an understanding and
agree with all information in the financial statements, since they are the entity’s, and not the
auditors’. We agree to review the financial statements with management in sufficient detail to
enable you to gain this required understanding and agreement.
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We will prepare the tax returns in accordance with applicable professional standards, including the
Statements on Standards for Tax Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants as outlined separately below.

Audit Administration and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, and other
confirmations we request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing. Certain financial
institutions may charge us for this and the cost will be passed on to you. We will send a template in
Word format for use with confirmation requests.

David Ashenfarb is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and
signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign it. Please contact us to discuss a date
that we can begin the audit and outline a plan for delivery of draft and final documents to you. Our
audit engagement ends on delivery of financial reports; however, we are still available for routine
conversations without charge until either party has officially terminated the relationship. Any
follow-up services that might be required will be considered a new engagement.

We will provide copies of our reports to you; however, management is responsible for distribution
of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing
privileged and confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public
inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Schall & Ashenfarb, CPAs, LLC and
constitutes confidential information. However, pursuant to authority given by law or regulation, we
may be requested to make certain audit documentation available to your funding source or its
designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government
Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to
carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to
such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Schall & Ashenfarb’s personnel.
Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the
Government Regulator. The Regulator may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information
contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the
report release date or for any additional period requested by the Government Regulator. If we are
aware that a federal awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the
party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

E-mail Communication

In connection with this engagement, we may communicate with you or others via e-mail. As e-mails
can be intercepted, disclosed, used, and/or otherwise communicated by an unintended third party,
or may not be delivered to each of the parties to whom they are directed, we cannot ensure that e-
mails from us will be properly delivered and read only by the addressee. Therefore, we disclaim and
waive any liability for interception or unintentional disclosure of e-mail transmissions, or for the
unauthorized use or failed delivery of e-mails transmitted by us in connection with the performance
of this engagement. In that regard, you agree that we shall have no liability for any loss or damage
arising from the use of e-mail, including any punitive, consequential, incidental, direct, indirect, or



EXHIBIT 1

special damages, such as loss of revenues or anticipated profits, or disclosure of confidential
information.

Posting of Audit Report and Financial Statements on Your Web Site

You agree that, if you plan to post an electronic version of the financial statements and audit report
on your Web site, you will ensure that there are no differences in content between the electronic
version of the financial statements and audit report on your Web site and the signed version of the
financial statements and audit reports provided to management by us. You also agree to indemnify
us from any and all claims that may arise from any differences between the electronic and signed
copies.

Taxes

As part of our engagement, we will also prepare the federal information return (Form 990). In order
to prepare complete and accurate returns, we will require you to provide certain information about
board governance policies, which may also include, but not be limited to, providing salary amounts
for employees greater than $100,000, contractors for professional services in excess of the same
amount, names, addresses and dollar amounts of large contributors in excess of certain calculated
amounts and other matters that are not generally covered during the audit. If the information is not
provided to us timely, you will not hold us responsible for any penalties incurred for incomplete
information.

We will send you an authorization form so that we can file your federal taxes electronically. If we do
not receive the form back, or you prefer not to file electronically, we will send you hard copies to
file. We will also send you electronic copies for your records unless we receive a specific request for
hard copies.

Fee

Our fee will be $18,000. At the completion of the audit, we will provide electronic versions of the
audited financial statements, management letter (if applicable) and communications with those
charged with governance and 10 copies of the final report without charge. Any additional copies
will cost $5 per report. The fee estimate is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel
and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If
significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate
before we incur the additional costs. If applicable, we will charge you other out of pocket costs such
as postage for confirmations, fees incurred for certain electronic bank confirmations and setting up
conference calls through our phone center, etc. Our fee will be billed monthly and is payable upon
receipt. Invoices that are unpaid 30 days past the invoice date are deemed delinquent and we
reserve the right to charge interest at 1% per month (not to exceed the maximum amount
permitted by law.) In the event any collection action is required to collect unpaid balances due to us,
you agree to reimburse us for all our costs of collection, including without limitation attorney'’s fees.

A payment is required upon the signing of this letter in the amount of $4,000. If we terminate our
services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written
notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report. You will be obligated to
compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket expenditures through
the date of termination.
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If the School receives CSP funding, the grantor may require a separate "agreed upon procedures
report". The terms of this engagement do not include additional services required to prepare a
separate agreed upon procedures report. If such services are required, a separate agreement
outlining the scope of work and related fees will be made at that time.

Independence

Professional and certain regulatory standards require us to be independent, in both fact and
appearance, with respect to your Organization in the performance of our services. Any discussions
that you have with personnel of our Firm regarding employment could pose a threat to our
independence. Therefore, we request that you inform us prior to any such discussions so that we
can implement appropriate safeguards to maintain our independence.

In order for us to remain independent, professional standards require us to maintain certain
respective roles and relationships with you with respect to the non-attest services described above,
Prior to performing such services in conjunction with our audit, management must acknowledge its
acceptance of certain responsibilities.

We will not perform management functions or make management decisions on behalf of your
Organization. However, we will provide advice and recommendations to assist management of the
Organization in performing its functions and fulfilling its responsibilities.

We, in our professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any
action that could be construed as making management decisions or performing management
functions. The Organization must make all decisions with regard to our recommendations. By
signing this Agreement, you acknowledge your acceptance of these responsibilities.

Government Auditing Standards require that we provide you with a copy of our most recent external
peer review report and any letter of comment, and any subsequent peer review reports and letters
of comment received during the period of the contract. Our 2014 peer review report accompanies
this letter.

We have attached a brief questionnaire that will help us plan the timing of the engagement to
ensure you receive documents in your desired time frame. Please take a moment to fill that out.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to John V. Lindsay Wildcat Academy Charter School
and believe this letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have
any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in

this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us along with the questionnaire referred to
above.

Very truly yours,

ohase «

Schall & Ashenfarb
Certified Public Accountants, LLC
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RESPONSE:

This lettep crrectly sets\orth the understanding of john V. Lindsay Wildcat Academy Charter
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JOHN V. LINDSAY

MANHATTAN ) BRONX
17 Battery Place, 1st Floor, New York, NY 10004 L D 1239 Lafaystte Avenue, Bronx, NY 10474
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CHARTER SCHOQOL
www JVLWIldcat.org

October 6, 2016

Schall & Ashenfarb, CPA’s, LLC
307 Fifth Avenue, 15t Floor
New York, NY 10016

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of
John V. Lindsay Wildcat Charter School, which comprise the statements of financial position as of
June 30, 2016, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the
year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, for the purpose of expressing an
opinion as to whether the financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (U.S. GAAP).

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material.
Items are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of
accounting information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the
judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the
omission or misstatement. An omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in amount could
be considered material as a result of qualitative factors.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of October 6, 2016, the following
representations made to you during your audit.

Financial Statements

1. We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter
dated June 2, 2016, including our responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, in accordance with US GAAP.

2. The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with U.S.
GAAP.

3. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

4. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control to prevent and detect fraud.
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Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates, including those measured
at fair value, are reasonable. This specifically includes the methodology for the statement of
functional expenses.

There have been no related party relationships or transactions that are required to be
accounted for or disclosed in accordance with the requirements of U.S. GAAP.

There are no events subsequent to the date of the financial statements which requires
adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements to be in accordance with the
requirements of U.S. GAAP.

There were no uncorrected misstatements that are immaterial, both individually and in the
aggregate, to the financial statements as a whole.

9. There were no known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments required to be
accounted for and disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.
10. Material concentrations have been appropriately disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.
11. There were no guarantees, either written or oral, under which the organization is
contingently liable, that are required to be recorded or disclosed in accordance with U.S.
GAAP,
Non Attest Services

In regard to the non-attest services provided by you, we have:

1.

2.

3.

4,

Assumed all management responsibilities.

Designated an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee the
services.

Evaluated the adequacy and results of the services performed.

Accepted responsibility for the results of the services.

As part of your audit, you prepared the draft financial statements and related notes. We have
designated an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee your services and
have assumed all management responsibilities. We have reviewed, approved, and accepted
responsibility for those financial statements and related notes.

Information Provided

1.

We have provided you with:

a) Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation,
and other matters.

b) Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.



a

EXHIBIT 2

¢) Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined it
necessary to obtain audit evidence.

d) Minutes of the meetings of the governing board or summaries of actions of recent
meetings for which minutes have not yet been prepared.

All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in
the financial statements.

We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial
statements may be materially misstated as a result of fraud.

We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the organization and
involves:

a) Management,
b) Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or
c¢) Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the
organization’s financial statements communicated by employees, former employees,
grantors, regulators, or others.

We have no knowledge of any instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance
with laws and regulations whose effects should be considered when preparing financial
statements.

We are not aware of any pending or threatening litigation, claims, or assessments or
unasserted claims or assessments that are required to be accrued or disclosed in the
financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP, and we have not consulted a lawyer
concerning litigation, claims, or assessments.

We have disclosed to you the identity of the organization’s related parties and all the related
party relationships and transactions of which we are aware.

The organization has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or
encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral.

. We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts
and grant agreements applicable to us; and we have identified and disclosed to you all laws,
regulations and provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we believe have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts or other financial
data significant to the audit objectives.

John V. Lindsay Wildcat Charter School is an exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code. Any activities of which we are aware that would jeopardize
the Organization’s tax-exempt status, and all activities subject to tax on unrelated business
income or excise or other tax, have been disclosed to you and appropriately reported. All
required filings with tax authorities are up-to-date.
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There have been no instances that have occurred, or are likely to have occurred, of fraud
and noncompliance with provisions of laws and regulations that we believe have a material
effect on the financial statements or other financial data significant to the audit objectives,
and any other instances that warrant the attention of those charged with governance

There have been no instances that have occurred, or are likely to have occurred, of
noncompliance with provision of contracts and grant agreements that we believe have a
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts or other financial data
significant to the audit objectives.

There have been no instances that have occurred, or are likely to have occurred, of abuse
that could be quantitatively or qualitatively material to the financial statements or other
financial data significant to the audit objectives.

Cecilia Sakosky e

CFO

Romadd I Uhr

Ronald Tabano

CEO
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Observations and Recommendations

To Management of
John V. Lindsay Wildcat Charter School

As a result of our audit for the year ending June 30, 2016, we want to provide a recommendation
and follow up on our recommendation from last year:

I - Current year recommendation

Ba inanci a

During our audit, we noted that the backups of data containing financial information were kept at
the same site where the server is located. In the event of a fire, natural disaster or other unforeseen
circumstance the risk that the back-up would not be available is increased.

We recommend that back-ups be stored in a separate location from the server.
II - Follow-up of Prior Year Recommendation

Operating Reserve Policy

During our review of the School’s policies and procedures, we noted that the School does not
currently have a written policy for operating reserves. The New York State Education Department
has recently indicated that Schools should have a viable operating reserve with a board approved
policy about the purpose and use of operating reserves. The purpose of the policy is to define and
set goals for reserve funds, clearly describe authorization for use of reserves and outline
requirements for reporting and monitoring. We recommend that the School consider adopting such
a policy.

Update for the year ended June 30, 2016: An operating reserve policy has been adopted during the
year.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the board of
directors, and others within the organization, and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

Jégﬂo’lfwf 4 dbhz%{(blb

Schall & Ashenfarb
Certified Public Accountants, LLC
October 6, 2016



ﬁ Entry 6b Additional Financial Docs

Created: 07/26/2016
Last updated: 10/31/2016

The additional items listed below should be uploaded if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if
the items are not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued,;
the school did not expend federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the
corrective action plan will be submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from
the submission of the report); etc.

Page 1

1. Management Letter

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/media/assets/survey-uploads/84010/6262465-
8mMIunnVv3/Observ%20and%20recomm%20-%206-30-16%20%20FINAL%20(1).pdf

Explanation for not uploading the Management Letter.

(No response)

2. Form 990

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/media/assets/survey-uploads/84010/6262465-
FINDgRIBTE/990%20extension.pdf

Explanation for not uploading the Form 990.

(No response)

3. Federal Single Audit

Note: A copy of the Federal Single Audit must be filed with the Federal Audit Clearinghouse. Please
refer to OMB Uniform Guidelines for the federal filing requirements.

(No response)
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https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/media/assets/survey-uploads/84010/6262465-8mMIunnVv3/Observ%20and%20recomm%20-%206-30-16%20%20FINAL%20(1).pdf
https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/media/assets/survey-uploads/84010/6262465-FlNDqRIBTE/990%20extension.pdf

Explanation for not uploading the Federal Single Audit.

JVL Wildcat Academy did not expend $500,000 or more of federal grants in the school year.

4. CSP Agreed Upon Procedure Report

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading the procedure report.

N/A

5. Evidence of Required Escrow Account

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/media/assets/survey-uploads/84010/6262465-
pN6HONalce/2016-17%20Escrow%20Account%20Bank%20Statement.pdf

Explanation for not uploading the Escrow evidence.

(No response)

6. Corrective Action Plan

A Corrective Action Plan for Audit Findings and Management Letter Recommendations, which
must include:

a. The person responsible
b. The date action was taken, or will be taken

c. Description of the action taken
d. Evidence of implementation (if available)

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading the Corrective Action Plan.

Auditor explained to JVL Wildcat Academy that there were no negative findings against the School
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10/31/2016 2015 Activity Report Page 1

04:27 PM

Client JVLINDSA - John V. Lindsay Wildcat Charte =1n: ||
Us (Ext.): Even Return............... $0

Activity

Extension
US - ACCEPTED 10/31 (Current Status)
Previous Activity

- 10/31 Sent to the IRS

- 10/31 Received at Lacerte

- 10/31 Sent to Lacerte

- 10/31 Ready To Send

- 10/31 Passed Validation




Form 3868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2014) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 16451709
Department of i > File a separate application for each return.
In?grnal ggvgnuaESerri\:?ch v > Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868.

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part 1 and check this boX .. .........oovviirireeeiiiiniinins
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a
corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to
request an extension of time o file any of the forms listed in Parl | or Part |l with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers
Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the |RS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the
electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

|Partl j Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension — check this box and complete Part | only. ... .. = D

_>

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), parinerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file
income tax returns.

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

MName of exampl arganization or other filar, see Instruclions, Employer [dentification nuniber (EIN} or
Type or
print . .
John V. Lindsay Wildcat Charter School
File by the Nurnbzr, street, and room or suite humber. If 5 P.O. box, see Instructions. Social sacurity number (S5N)
due date for
filing your 17 Battery Place, 1lst Floor
return. See City, town or post affice, state, and ZIP code, Far a forelgn address, see Iristructions.,
instructions.
New York, NY 10004

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return). .. .........c.coooiiiiiiins @
Apl_PIication Return | Application Return
Is For Code |IsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

® The books are in the care of » Cecilia Sakosky

Telephone No. > (212) _209-6186 FaxNo.»>
® |[f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this boX. ... .........ovviuuene. .. =
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group,
check this box. .. ... L D . If it is for part of the group, check this box.... » Dand attach a list with the names and EINs of all members

the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time

until _2/15___ ,20 17 , tofile the exempt organization return for the organization named above.
The extension is for the organization's return for:
> D calendar year 20 or
> tax year beginning _'1/_01 ,20 15 , and ending 6/30_ . 20 16 K
2 [f the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final return

DChange in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See iNStrUCtONS. . ... ... ..o 3al$ 0.

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated

tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit, . . . ., 3b|$ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Includegour payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions, ............ e 3¢|$ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EO for
payment instructions.

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014)
FIFZ0501L 12/31/13



CHASE “ July 30, 2016 thr

-
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. .
P O Box 659754 oun ek m

San Antonio, TX 78265 -9754

CUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMATION

Web site: Chase.com
IIII""III"lll"IIllIIIIIII”IIII"IIIIIIII"lIIIIIIIIIIII" Service Center: 1-800-242-7338
00024864 DRE 802 141 24716 NNNNNNNNNNN T 1 000000000 D2 0000 Deaf and Hard of Hearing:  1-800-242-7383
JVL WILDCAT ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL Para Espanol: 1-888-622-4273
ESCROW A/C International Calls: 1-713-262-1679

17 BATTERY PL
NEW YORK NY 10004-1207

SAVINGS SUMMARY Chase Business Select High Yield Savings

INSTANCES AMOUNT
Beginning Balance $70,275.86
Deposits and Additions 1 3.156
Ending Balance 1 $70,279.01
Annual Percentage Yield Earned This Period 0.05%
Interest Paid This Period $3.15
Interest Paid Year-to-Date $23.31

There has been no activity on your account during this statement period. You may not receive a stalement through the mail
in the future if there is no activilty on your account. You can always view your account aclivity and statement by logging on
lo your account through chase.com. If you have guestions, please call us al the number on this statement.

Your monthly service fee was waived because you maintained an average savings balance of $10,000 or more during the
statement period.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE
Beginning Balance $70,275.86
08/31 Interest Payment 3.15 70,279.01
Ending Balance $70,279.01

You earned a higher interest rale on your Chase Business Select High Yield Savings account during this statement period
because you had a qualifying Chase Platinum Business Checking account.

30 deposited items are provided with your account each month. There is a $0.20 fee for each additional deposited item.

Page 1 of 2
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CHASE Q July 30, 2016 th
Account Number: m

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFERS: Call or write us at the phone number or address
on the front of this statement (non-personal accounts contact Customer Service) if you think your statement or receipt is incorrest or If you need
more information about a transfer listed on the statement or receipt.  We must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST
statement on which the prablem or error appeared, Be prepared to glve us the following Information:

¢ Your name and account number

¢ Thedollar amount of the suspected error

e A description of the error or transler you are unaure of, why you belleve it is an error, or whg you need more information,
We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error ;:nmmpllﬁ__I I we take more than 10 business days (or 20 business days for new
accounts) lo do this, we will credit your account for the amount you think is in error so that you will have use of the money during the time It takes
us to complete our investigation .

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT NON-ELECTRONIC TRANSACTIONS: Contact the bank Immediately if your statement is
incorrect or if you nead more information about aréy non-electronic transactions (checks or deposits) on this statement. |f any such error appears,
you must notify the bank In writing no later than 30 days after the statement was made available to you. For more complete delails, see the
Account Rules and Regulatlons or other applicable account agresment that governs your account,

@ JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. Member FDIC

LENDER

Page 2 of 2



New York State Education Department

Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the Board

of Regents

2016-17 Budget & Cash Flow Template

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates

Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE

Enter information into the GRAY cells

Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on
that particular item

Funding by School District information for all NYS School district is located on the State Aid website
at https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Refer to this website for per-pupil tuition funding for all school
districts. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate additional districts if necessary.

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would reference
the applicable page number in Section |, C of the application narrative.




JOHN V. LINDSAY WILDCAT ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2016-2017

Assumptions

July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017

Please Note: The student enroliment data is en(ered below in the Enrollmen( Section beginning in row 155 This will populate the data in row 10.

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when
applicable

Total Revenue | 7,289,940 992,734 661,365 32,500 81,000 9,057,539
Total 5,084,952 2,741,899 507,330 47,209 1,367,053 9,748,442
Net Income 2,204,988 (1,749,165) 154,035 (14,709) (1,286,053) (690,903)
Actual Student 500 89 -
Total Paid Student Enrollment csl: 589
This line should show how many students a school intends to be
paid for. JPPORT SERVICES
For Example: MANAGEMENT &
If a school plans on enrollment of 100 students however is ISING GENERAL
budgetina to onlv receive 95% of thase students, 95 should be
REVENUE entered| CSl:
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES Enter in the Per Pupil Rate (PPR)
Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate} for the Current Year,(GY).
District of Location $14,027.0 \ For Example: - - 7,013,500
School District 2 (Enter Name) If this application is being = =
School District 3 (Enter Name) submitedlini2009-10liogaischoc] - 5 5 5
opening in 2011-12, enter in the
School District 4 (Enter Name) 2009-10 PPR for that district in o o - -
School District 5 (Enter Name) the cells below. If a higher PPR is = - - -
O SsTeTion comne
in the ASSUMPTION column L
Refer to the State Aid website for
Special Education Revenue $10,390.00 :"‘“ep's‘f;;'sﬂt;(';‘aﬁhysed S -T -1 - 924,710
Grants
Stimulus - - - -
Other = =T - - - -
Other State Revenue 215,000 - - - - 215,000
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 7,228,500 924,710 8,153,210
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs = 68,024 = = = 68,024
Title | - = 112,599 = - 112,599
Title Funding - Other - - 11,287 - - 11,287
School Food Service (Free Lunch) > = S =
Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - - - - -
Other = = 389,900 = = 389,900
Other Federal Revenue - - - - - -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 68,024 513,786 581,810
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 24,000 - 55,000 32,500 3,000 114,500 Jculinary donations, Hayden foundation, misc
Erate Reimbursement = 92,579 = 92,579
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, - - o e 78,000 78,000 finvestment portfolio and CDs
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) = = = = = =
Food Service (Income from meals) - - - - - -
Text Book 37,440 - - = - 37,440 INYSTL
Other Local Revenue - - - - -

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS

Executive Management

Instructional Management

Deans, Directors & Coordinators

CFO / Director of Finance

Operation / Business Manager

Administrative Staff

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular
Teachers - SPED
Substitute Teachers
Teaching Assistants
Specialty Teachers

Aides
Therapists & Counselors
Other

992,734

147,579

661,365

|List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent)

=

49,435
tunder this line:
Toachors:

- Social Studies

726,645

Director IT (1.0), IT Assoc (1.0),

MR §4.654 - 11,629 34,886 232,575 |CEO and Principal (1.0)
at fall under thigingso 1,557 B 256,487 [Assistant Principal (2.0)
0 19,562 6,178 - 8,580 137,280 171,600 JCFO (1.0)
aﬁaw&mtles_that fall under this line:_ ~ N Z - N
. (.0, (.0), g (1.0), Fiscal Asst (1.0),
5611 15,861 - 554,479 635,386 Dlremor of Accountability and Compliance (1.0) Compl\ance Assoc. (1.0),

(1.0), Office Mgr (1.0)

296,048

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse
Librarian
Custodian
Security
Other

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL

cst:
Health and Dental
Social Security

440,679

139,163

CSRCeN$?.00 1,174,553 F0911 38,673 B B 1,584,137 [Teacher (17.0)
| | Sample tijggthat fall under this line: 39,010 - - 359,010 JSpecial Ed Teacher (4.0)
| C®leading  ~ T S S = = S
Sampeatitiesthet 4al} 8pderthis line:- - - B B -
|| = Apeech Therapists "
o =§Zcia\ Vﬁoﬁbrg 261,747 2,657 17,372 . . 361,776 [Health/Nutrition (1.0), Language (1.0), Art (1.0), Music (1.0), Culinary (1.0),
N Literacy (.4)
L | - Foreign Lariguages S - - - - -
- Photograpity o 43,932 160,000 - - 503,932 Counselor (2.0), Social Worker (3.0), P: (1.0)
M - Ceramics _ = - =
' 56,510 216,045 2,808,855
— Csl:
|- Cafeteria = = = = = =
[ Other - - - - - -
L - - - - 65,963 65,963 [Custodian (2.0)
Attendance coordinator (1.5), Case manager (3.0), Food service coordinator
14.00 440,679 139,163 25,849 - - 605,691 (1.0), 0), 171 te (2.0), Parent Coordinator (2.0),
[Culinary Associate (1.0), School Monitor (1.0)

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS "Lj'negxalf: a 2,282,313 1,423,672 §
Otherp SAIEn 04778 0.2961 0.0540 0.0042 0.1659
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes 168,981 105,408 19,084 1,496 58,684 353,654 [7.65% FICA
Fringe / Employee Benefits 332,945 207,686 37,601 2,948 115,626 696,806 |14.59% fringe rate
Retirement / Pension 345,092 215,263 38,973 3,056 119,844 722,228 [TRS 15.12%
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 847,018 8 95,659 00 94 688
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 9,330 952,029 09 086,76 6,549
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit [ - - - - 18,000 18,000 JAudit
Legal _— > > s >
Management Company Fee j:as"":mnal - B 5 - B =
Nurse Services Consultants = = s = = s
Food Service / School Lunch csi: 1,325 = = = = 1,325 Jactuals plus 3% inflationary costs
Payroll Services Development = = = - 7,500 7,500 factuals plus 3% inflationary costs
Special Ed Services Conferences - 199,250 - - - 199,250 factuals plus 3% inflationary costs
Titlement Services (i.e. Title ) - - - - -
Other Purchased / / Consulting csi: 84,000 - 11,000 - 2,500 97,500 factuals plus 3% inflationary costs
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES Curriculum 25,325 199,250 11,000 28,000 323,575
csi:
SCHOOL OPERATIONS Instructional
Board Expenses csi: - E B B B 5
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials Hardware ,998 23,368 5,785 - - 103,151 factuals plus 3% inflationary costs
Special Ed Supplies & Materials Software 5 5 N . N N
nternet R Realor
Textbooks / Workbooks Wiring hove 880 9,120 - - - 38,000 INYSTL
Supplies & Materials other csi: 1 B B - - N N
Equipment / Furniture csi: 685 10,953 - - - 45,638 Jactuals plus 3% inflationary costs
Telephone D'i"_""" 385 2,648 77,698 - 11,033 99,764 JE-rate, actual plus 3% inflationary costs.
Technology O rences 23,038 7560 E - 25298 56,796 [software and t cost
Student Testing & Assessment 4,332 1,368 - - - 5,700 Jactuals plus 3% inflationary costs
Field Trips /7 19,999 6,316 - - - 26,315 Jactuals plus 3% inflationary costs.




JOHN V. LINDSAY WILDCAT ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2016-2017 Assumptions
DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when
July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 _ applicable
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
Total Revenue 7,289,940 992,734 661,365 32,500 81,000 9,057,539
Total 5,084,952 2,741,899 507,330 47,209 1,367,053 9,748,442
Net Income 2,204,988 (1,749,165) 154,035 (14,709) (1,286,053) (690,903)
Actual Student 500 89 -
Total Paid Student Enroliment Csl: 589
This line should show how many students a school intends to be
paid for. JPPORT SERVICES
For Example: MANAGEMENT &
If a school plans on enroliment of 100 students however is ISING GENERAL

budaeting to only receive 95% of those students. 95 shquld be

Transportation (student)

Student Services - other 109,779 34,667 - = - 144,446 J$5K

Office Expense csl: 516 4,584 - - 6,050 25,150 Jactuals plus 3% inflationary costs

Staff Development e 460 2,040 - - - 8,500 Jactuals plus 3% inflationary costs

Staff Recruitment Bank Charges - - - - 1,000 1,000 Jactuals plus 3% inflationary costs

Student Recruitment / Marketing Bad Debt - - - N - -

Misc. Fees (i.e. Licensing)

School Meals / Lunch Dues & Membership - - - - - o

Travel (Staff) All Other - - - - 10,468 10,468 Jactuals plus 3% inflationary costs

Fundraising [ (It any questions contact CSl) - - - 19,500 - 19,500 Jactuals plus 3% inflationary costs

Other CS—' ,222 3,228 13,000 = 22,800 49,250 Jactuals plus 3% inflationary costs
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 9 05,8 96,48 9,500 6,649 633,678

Building and Land Rent / Lease ks

Gas 1,294,694 408,851 - - 148,134 1,851,679 Jactuals plus 3% inflationary costs
Other I 20,976 6,624 - - 2,400 30,000 factuals plus 3% inflationary costs
I - - - -

Repairs & Maintenance
Equipment / Furniture

c!

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE Facility Related
Insurance includssithelRur o 560 13,756 5 B 2,984 62,300 Jactuals plus 3% inflationary costs
Janitorial csil. 908 3,444 - - 1,248 15,600 factuals plus 3% inflationary costs

Security : 5 5 . .
eurty $75,000 should be set aside for D and it can —

Utilities === be spread out over the first THREE years if the school - - 13,284 166,052 factuals plus 3% inflationary costs

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE chooses. If spread out each year should minimally be 0,050 6
$25k.
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 46,433] -] 5,590 116,313 |depreciation schedule
- ! ) ; . : p

DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY el Sl he i i | 5

TOTAL EXPENSES 507,330 1,367,053 9,748,442

NET INCOME

REGULAR

N e ! - PECI
ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries’ EDUCATION EDUCATION

AL ENROLLED

District of Location 500 89 589

School District 2 (Enter Name) -

School District 3 (Enter Name) >

School District 4 (Enter Name) -

School District 5 (Enter Name)
TOTAL ENROLLMENT

500 89 589

EXPENSES PER PUPIL




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

HARVEY  NEwmpp

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Jotn V) L i NS+ Wik pe g AcADE M1 ZHARTEN

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

2. |s the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes _ _No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes / No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 24
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a confilct of Interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vots, engaging in
did not participate In transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself




Please writk “None” |f icable. Do not leave tHis space blank.
No AW

5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people

name of the organization, your position In the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financlal interest, write
None.

Organization Nature of | Approximate | Name of Trustee and/or

conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an ¢ ‘:’ Avoid

the schooil(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Pleas¢ write “Nope” if applicdble. Do not leave this s;race blank.

MoWE

N aty 1g 10cc
Signature ¢ Date '~

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

a——)

Business Ad
E-malil Addre.
Home Teleph

Home Addre.



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Ronaity 7ABANG

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Joh V_LindSAY W, 1D cat /fCADem}/ Chakter 11.5,

=

. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

(onrb membea_

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

CEofPRiNcipAl  TChool LeADeR 4 A0, 000 9/0//4 000

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

—___Yes _X_No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself




2 "'I...' \;!In"’ ‘able.

NONE

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an ps 'a
. . i to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization I
. ; . Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

N ONe,

’7//)’//(,

Date

.-/ -
,/";(j”)"(/af Vik J &I{-@%.O

Signature

Please note that this document is cons:dered a pub//c record and as such, may be made avallable fo

Business Telep
Business Addre
E-mail Address:
Home Telephong

Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

5}/ F(tege‘

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

o VL W et [\{‘,v.,-fa.m;; C oo Scheo

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

Poard Membhes

2, Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes v No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes v+~ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself




V\ —

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Stebs Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an t;) Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization p
. h - Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
n O A e
Q;u jH, pri ] { !2£ [i6
Signaturd # Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be rogasies

Business Telepho
Business Address
E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

bau\s\ﬁs L. Kms\'\-\',fL

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is

the Charter S Name): .
e Charter School Name) \/\(,C- chak - Iyl Wiidedt Ac«&%f

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

2. Is the trust?e/n' employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself




P!eer:’t- "NUe" ifapplica

]

vle. Do ﬁt leave tlhis splace blank.

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate | Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business | value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an t J’ Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
Pleas¢ write "Nohe” if applicdble. Do not leave this sjpace blank.

£

184

Signature

Date

Flease note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of information Law. Personal contact information

provided below will be

Business Telephoi
Business Address
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone:

Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

RyCuwa®d (g NE

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

JoHr V. LINOSAY W ILDCKT A ppEMY  CUARTER STHOOL-

1, Ust all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

TP b sdrer

2. |s the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibliities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes )(No

If Yes, for each school, pleass provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. |dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate famlly members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
pariod prior to such service. If there has been no such financlal interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose agaln your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding Interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
‘yourself N




M 'r{?&aplb%‘gs'ﬁdm tte. Do not leave this space blank.
Recuses 7 Wil Rechast )/ Lein

5. Identify sach individual, business, corporation, union assoclation, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationshlp. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that Is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write
None.

Organjzation Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or

conducting business value of the | Immediate family member Steps Taken
business with conducted business of household holding an t: Avold
the school(s) conducted | Interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

(B, Te. %‘%ﬂ? 136ps000 n?é«/%n/ s, -

3
f o [t F[ri/ 2

Signature {Date

Please nate that this document Is considered a public record and as such, may be made avallable to
members of the public upon request under the Fraedom of Informatlon Law. Personal contact information

E-mail Addres
Home Teleph

Home Addres



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Lube Lozis[tus K/éf

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Toln Vi Linckay [/ loleat Charter High Sehor/

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

Boam( Me i be

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
v Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes /No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. l|dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself




VLG

i /bkb?za«/

o

is space blank.

5. ldentify each indiwdual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write
None.

Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an tcf Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
¢ write “Nohe” if applicdqble. Do not leave this st

/Z //{/V!&f

Slgnat y

///«//

Dat

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will b

Business Telep
Business Addre
E-mail Address:
Home Telephon

Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Dano Jocksr

— -—

Name of Charter School Education Corparation (for an unmerged school, this is
tiej(:h rter School Name);
Onn V L)ﬂc{\Scitj !A)l /c!Ca_—_u[' 7460_&«4(; (’\hﬂrhi}‘ob/

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). .
Q/\/&/\—F cepeesentoshive.

2. ls the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corparation?
Yes _{ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. |s the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

____Yes | o

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. |dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior fo such service. If there has bsen no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 24
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, atc

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction gnd
discussion) relationship to
yourself




maw‘ée “None” if applicaple. Do not leave this space blapk.

5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, parinership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee af an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business witt the
achool(s) through a management or services agreement, please idantify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interast, write
None.

Organization Nature of | Approximate | Name of Trustee and/or

conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an t : l!'\voi d
the achooi(s) conducted | interest in the organization Contlict of
conducting business with intorest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Please write “Nohe” if applicdble. Do not leave this space blank.

e
L e /] [
Do d el

Signature

Plsase note that this document is considered a
members of the p,
provided below w)

pubiic record and as such, may be made avallable to

Business Tele

Home Addres)



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Rocco DiSpirito

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is

the Charter School Name):
John V Lindsay Wildcat Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

Board Member

2. |s the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?

Yes x No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself




NoRAase writp “None” if applicable. Do not leave tRis space blank
one None one

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an tc? Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization x
. A . Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

NonePleas,’ write “Nope” if applicdble. Do not leave this space blank,

/)

None None
None None

7/28/16
yyyD)

ature

Date

Please note that this
members of the publ
provided below will £

Business Telep|
Business Addre
E-mail Address;

Home Telephone:

Home Address:




Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Z.qw Yehce N_Oj

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

John V- Lindsay Wildea® Acadety Chartr Sechod

-

. List all positions held on the education corporation board {(e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position{s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s} governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes Z No

if Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, stc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself




Mewase wy ;','l!- “None” if applicable. Do not leave this space blank.

Not g | |

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union assaciation, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
~ Organization Nature of | Approximate | Name of Trustee and/or T
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken

business with | conducted business of household holding an P :
. e to Avoid

the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with intarest

the school(s) and the |

nature of the interest

Pleasy write "Nofre” if applicdble. Do not leave this space biank.

Houg

L ) — E—

= 16, 9.7

. —

Signature T Date

Please note ti
members of t
provided belo

Business
Business
E-mail Ad
Home Tele

Home Add



25 |

Page 1

Entry 9 BOT Table

1. Current Board Member Information

Trustee
Name

Harvey
Newman

Douglas
Knight

Ronald
Tabano

Dana
Jackson

Luba
Loziolkows

Ky

Richard
Levine

Seymour
Fliegel

Email
Address

ALhINN

Position on
the Board

Chair/Boar
d President

Vice
Chair/Vice
President

Parent
Representa
tive

Treasurer

Committee
Affiliations

Finance/Au
dit,
Executive,
Academic/
Evaluation

Finance/Au
dit,
Executive,
Academic/
Evaluation

Finance/Au
dit,
Executive,

Executive,
Academic/
Evaluation

1of3

Voting
Member?
(Y/N)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Area of
Expertise,
and/or
Additional
Role at
School
(parent,
staff
member,
etc.)

District
Attorney's
Office

Principal

Teacher

Number of
Terms
Served and
Length of
Each
(Include
election
date and
term
expiration)

2008-
Present

2008-
Present

2000-
Present

2005-
Present

2000-
Present

2007-
Present

2000-
Present



2015-

Yes Present

2016-
Presnt

Rocco

Dispirito Yes

Lawrence _
8
Ng

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20

2. Total Number of Members on June 30, 2015
3. Total Number of Members Joining the Board 2015-16 School Year
4. Total Number of Members Departing the Board during the 2015-16 School Year

5. Number of Voting Members 2015-16, as set by the by-laws, resolution or
minutes

20f3



6. Number of Board Meetings Conducted in the 2015-16 School Year

11

7. Number of Board Meetings Scheduled for the 2016-17 School Year

12

Thank you.

30f3



JOHN V. LINDSAY WILDCAT ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL LINK TO
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES 2015-2016

http://www.jviwildcat.org/site_res_view_template.aspx?id=2c29355b-394e-
443a-819c-44bdelc521b4


http://www.jvlwildcat.org/site_res_view_template.aspx?id=2c29355b-394e

JVL Wildcat Special Education Recruitment and Retention Efforts

Describe the efforts the charter school has utilized in 2015-2016 and a plan for efforts to be taken in
2016-2017 to attract and retain a greater enrollment of students with disabilities, English language
learners, and students who are eligible for free and reduced priced lunch.

Recruitment:

Our student recruitment process entails outreach to public schools and private schools. We hold
many Open Houses throughout the summer and fall with our relationships with several
organizations e.g. University Neighborhood, A. Philip Randolph, Lafayette Educational
campuses, Lincoln H.S., Urban Assembly School of Government & Law, Murray Bergtraum H.S.
and Harry Truman H.S.

All students are recruited regardless of their Special Education status. The School Psychologist
participates in Open House programs for the purpose of recruitment. The Psychologist does a
presentation at the Open House explaining the Special Education services available in addition
to extra help and tutoring services available to all students. Parents are informed about their
legal right to receive all services and accommodations described on the student’s IEP. Parents
are not asked if their child has an IEP during the group presentation to maintain confidentiality.
Parents are encouraged to speak to the School Psychologist privately if they have any
questions about our Special Education Program. During orientation the school counselors meet
individually with prospective students and their parents to review the IEP and discuss services.

Retention:

Once students are accepted into the program counselors put their name through “Special
Education Student Information System” ( SESIS) to determine if they are receiving or have
received special education services but were missed during the application process. Students
are assessed for their present levels of academic performance and services are provided. Both
Special Education and Regular education teachers regularly review students’ progress and
current academic needs. Prior to a student’s Annual Review all classroom teachers assess
progress towards IEP goals and current functioning level.

Wildcat's Outreach specialists have made huge strides in keeping many students from dropping
out. We have made 175 home visits to students’ homes over in the 2015-2016 SY and kept 72
students. We plan to continue making home visits to students’ homes to limit student dropouts.

The School has implemented “Peer Support Model”, pairing students with each other for support
and guidance. We believe that this model has made a huge impact especially for our Special
Education Students and students with other difficulties. Wildcat will continue to utilize many of
these models for the upcoming SY 2016-2017.
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Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing.

Page 1

Entry 12 Teacher and Administrator Attrition

Instructions for completing the Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables

The following tables reflect formatting in the online portal required for Regents

authorized charter schools. Schools should provide, for teachers and
administrators only, the full time equivalent (FTE) of staff on June 30, 2015; the
FTE for added staff from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016; and the FTE for any
departed staff from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 using the two tables

provided.

2015-16 Teacher Attrition Table

FTE Teachers on FTE Teachers

June 30, 2015

FTE Teachers FTE Teachers
Filling Vacant Added in New
Positions 7/1/15 Positions

- 6/30/16 7/1/15-6/30/16

0 0

2015-16 Administrator Position Attrition Table

Thank you

Administrative Administrators
Positions on

June 30, 2015

FTE FTE
Administrators Administrators
Filling Vacant Added in New
Positions 7/1/15 Positions

- 6/30/16 7/1/15-6/30/16

4 0

1of1

FTE of Teachers
on June 30,
2016

23

FTE
Administrative
Positions on
June 30, 2016

29



ﬁ Entry 13 Uncertified Teachers

Last updated: 07/26/2016
Page 1

The table below is reflective of the information collected through the online
portal for compliance with New York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for
teaching staff qualifications. Enter the relevant full time equivalent (FTE) count
of teachers in each column. For example, a school with 20 full time teachers and
5 half time teachers would have an FTE count of 22.5. If more than one column
applies to a particular teacher, please select one column for the FTE count.

Staff Qualifications (June 30, 2016)

Note: Columns should sum to the FTE count of Teachers on June 30, 2016, and each
teacher should be in only one column.

1. FTE Count of Uncertified Teachers (6-30-15) 1

2. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at least
three years of elementary, middle or secondary 0
classroom teaching experience (6-30-15)

3. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are tenured
or tenure track college faculty (6-30-15)

4. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years
of Teach for America experience (6-30-15)

5. FTE count of uncertified teachers with exceptional
business, professional, artistic, athletic, or military 0
experience (6-30-15)

6. FTE count of uncertified teachers who do not fit
into any of the prior four categories

Total 1.0

Thank you.

1of1



John V. Lindsay Wildcat Charter School
Organizational Chart

-

-

Board of Trustees ]

-~

Edward Peterman
Assistant Principal
Manhattan Campus

Christopher Kim
Dir. Accountability
& Compliance

Chief Executive Officer

Ron Tabano

and Principal

~

Chief Financial Officer

Cecilia Sakosky

Phyllis Mitchell
Assistant Principal
Bronx Campus

Instructional

Staff
Manhattan

Instructional

Staff
Bronx

[

Compliance
Staff

Fiscal, Purchasing S
IT Staff ’ )
] [ a ] [ and Culinary Staff ]

Phil Jack
Director of
Internship

Manhattan

Bronx

upport Staff ] [ Support Staff

J

ITI Training and
Internship Staff

|




e

First Day of School.

Spring Term begins for high school

Jan 31
Early dismissal for non-District 76 students.

Sept 8 kindergarisn shudshts aniy. Feb 20-24 Midwinter Recess (schools closed)
Partial school time for pre-kindergarten . .
public school students. Mar 6-7 District 75 School Programs.*

Parent-Teacher Conferences
First full day for non-District 75 £ torv School
kindergarten students. - ementary school:

Sept 9 : fEane:S Parent-Teacher Conferences*
Partial school time for pre-kindergarten
public school students, Mar 15-16 Middle School:

: Parent-Teacher Conferences*

Sep 12 Eid al-Adha (schools closed)

High School:

Oct 3-4 Rosh Hashanah (schools closed) Mar 23-24 Pa?ent-Teacher Conferences*

Oct 10 gg:;;?bus Day Observed (schools April 10-18 Spring Recess (schools closed)

Oct 12 Yom Kippur (schools closed) May 29 Memorial Day (schools closed)

: ) ] Anniversary Day
Oct. 26-27 gﬂgi?;?eiizzgl Parent-Teacher YD Students do not attend school.
un
Chancellor’s Conference Day for Staff
i} Elementary School: Parent-Teacher Development.
HoE 273 Conferences*
: June Clerical Day
Election Dav' Students do not attend Jun 12 Elementary school, middle school, and D75

Rovie school. students do not attend school.
Chancellor’s Conference Day for Staff Regents Rating Day
Development.

Jun 23 High School students do not attend school,

Nov 11 Veterans Day (schools closed) g)r(ng;::wsse enrolled at D75 school

Nov 15-16 District 75 School Programs: Jun 26 Eid al-Fitr {schools closed)
Parent-Teacher Conferences* g Last Day For All Students.

un L
High School: Parent-Teacher Early Dismissal.

Nov 17-18
Conferences*

Nov 24-25 Thanksgiving Recess (schools closed) (_’ IVL Lo\ ldcat chc[\we_rf‘g

: ' A0\ e ©CE 2 hoo

Dec26-Jan2 Winter Recess (schools closed) ' C&kgﬁéﬁqa Sepool qﬁ;&

Jan 16 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day 20l ~20l7
(schools closed) :

, Iyl elud, g +he Smmerc 5 Choo|
Chancellor’s Conference Day for SeSsion il ara  2AS
staff development in all non-D75 S cho| ' O(_o_.Y 5,
Jan 30 high schools only.

High School students do not attend school,
except those enrolled at D75 school
programs,

*Parent-teacher conference dates are citywide. However, schools
may decide to hold their conferences on alternative dates. Please
check with your school for specific schedules. For assessment dates

and other calendars, please visit schools.nyc.gov/calendar.

h Department of
Education
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